MANI| ELTD.

ASSESSMENT YEAR 2018-19

MPUTATION OF TAXABLE INCOME

Amount{inT)  Amount(in¥}  Amount {in T

A) Income from Business or Profession :

Profit as per Ind AS Proflt & Loss Afc 177,719,900
Adiustment gn account of ICDS {Annexyre A to TaR)
Commission on corporate guarantee {&6,779,000)
Rent income on security deposits {7.414,319)
Interest expense on security deposits 7,414,319
Interest expense on account of processing fees 5,022,491
Interest on debentures 28,441,133
Foraign Exchange Gain/Loss on forward contracts {14,952,062]
Other administrative expenses 127,000
11,859,612
189,579,512
Add : Depreclation as per Companies Act 78,599,330
Caorporation Tax relating to 44, Nand Lal Basy Sarani, Kolkata 2,357,169
Provision for Gratuity 5,868,399
Fires and penaity ' 606,006
Disallowance ufs 144~ 242,208
Donation 2,500,000
Disaliowance u/s 438 37,605,416 127,782,528
317,362,040
Less: Depreciation as per IT Act 84,452.863
Gratuity allowable on payment 2,090,020
Rental Income 38,816,835
Amortisation of Amalgamation Expenses 7,259
Share of Profit from LLP- exempt 54,306,361
Payment agalist disallowance last year U/s 435 12,941,416
Payment aganst disallowance last yéar U/s-40afia) 1,590,804 194,206,058
123,15§=982
A 123,155,982

B) INCOME FROM CAPITAL GAINS

Long Term Capital Gain {Loss)

Incomé from Sale of Shares as per the sheet attched

Sale Consideration 165,226,375
Less : Indexed Cost of Acqusition 78,142,112
87,084,263
Short term Capital Loss
Sale Cansideration 57,768,000
Less : Cost of Acqusition 202,188,000  -144,420,000
Short Term Capital Loss to be carried forward -57,335,737
C) INCOME FROM HOUSE PROPERTY
Rental Incorne 3_8_,815,8:15
Less: Corporation Tax 2,357,169
36,459,666
Less: Standard Dectuction u/s 24 10,537,500
. 25521,766
C 25,521,765
GROSS TOTAL INCOME (A+B+C} 148,677,748
LESS : Deduction under Chapter Vi A _
Deduction u/s 80G - 50% of Donation to Eligible Trust. - 1,250,000 1,250,000
(50% of Rs:. 25,00,000/- to.the extent of 10% of Gess Total Income)
TOTAL INCOME 147,427,748
Tax on Long Term Gain @ 20% on -
Tax on Other Income @ 30% 44,228,324
Surchage @ 12% 5,307,399
Education Cess, @3%. 1,386,072

Tax A 51,021,795



COMPUTATION OF MAT u/fs 1158

Profit as per Profit & Loss Afc 177,719,900,
Less: Loss on sale of shares recognised through GCI -35,198,625
Add: Gratulty adjustment recognised through OCI 1,127,908
Add: 1/5th of adjustrnent in retained earnings as on 1/4/2017 2,287,371
{other than fair value adjustment of investrnents and deferred tax)
Add: Disallowance ufs 14A 242,208
Less: Share of LLP Profit 54,306,861
Book Profit 91,871,901
Tax @ 18.5% 16,996,302
Add: Surcharge @ 7% 1,189,741
Add: Education Cess @ 3% 545,581
Tax Payable u/s 115)B T 8,731,624
TAX PAYABLE [higher of A & B) 51,021,795
Less: Mat Credit Entitlement 32,290,171
18,731,624
Less: TDS
Less: Advance tax
Less; Self asst Tax - .
REFUNDABLE 18,731,624
MAT Credit Entitlement
Betalls of Carded Forward Losses LTCG
Brought Forward Loss
AY 2014 - 2015- LTCG 63,411,717
AY 2015 - 2016-LTCG 3',310,581
66,782,298
Add:- Long terr capital Igss in AY 17-18 4,242,563
Add:- Short term capital loss in AY 18-19 57,335,737 128,360,597
MAT CREDIT Entitlement
Asst year 2007-08 236,511
Set-off in AY. 2012-13 (236,511} -
Asst year 2010-11 12,734,516
Set-off In A.Y. 2012-13 [2,043,619}
Set-off in AY. 2015-16 (3,367,711}
Set off in Asst year 2017-18 {7,323,186} 0 As perrevised ret
Asst year 2011-12 9,664,867
Set off in Asst year 2017-18 {1,615,707) 8,049,168
Set off in Asst year 2018-19 _{8,049,150}
Asstyear 2013-14 14,802,996
Set off in Asst year 2018-19 {14,802,996}
Asst year 2014-15 8,037,733
Set off in Asst year 2018-19 {8,037,733)
ICLCITY {Asst Year 13-14- 109741, AY 14-15- 148972, AY 15-16- 87347 346,050
Asst year 2016-17 22,447,814
Set off in Asst yaar 2018-19 (1,400,282} 21,393,592

Amortisation in

Amalgamation Expenses Total Exp Amortised 17-18.
FY 31/03/15 Y 11,529 8,223 2,306
FY 31/03/17 ke 24,766 9,906 4,953

‘36,295 19,130 7,259




MANI SQUARE LIMITED
CIN No.: US5101WB1958PLC024427
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018
Amount In Re. Lakhs

Note As at Asat Asat
31st March 2018  31st March 2017 1st April 2016
ASSETS
{1} Non-current assats
{a) Property, plant and equipmant 44 12,732.64 13,431.29 14,311.73
{b] Capital work-in-progress 48 11,908.55 8,795.39 7,065.75
(c) Intangible assets 5 4.35 4.23 98.04
{d) Financial assets
{i) Investments 6 46,102.44 45,965.06 36,783.58
{ii) Other financial assets 7 230,18 1,541.99 141201
{e) Other ngn-current asiets 8 1,329.44 205.42 491.07
Total Non-currant assets 72,307.70 69,943.38 63,162.17
{2) Current assets
{a) Inventories g 63,170.11 61,093.92 68,754.40
{b) Financial assets
{i) Trade receivables 10 6,241.07 5,828.63 4,279.49
(ii} Cash and cash equivalents 114 1,047.02 1,510.32 601.51
{iii) Other bank balances. 118 3,443.24 573.40 1,128.186
(iv) Loans 12 21,381.91 14,477.24 14,067.25
{v) Other financial assets 7 1,345.64 428.37 419.06
{c) Current tax assets {net) 13 2,474.21 1,948.57 1,841.48
(d) Other current assats 8 3,752.56 3,660.85 5,204.29
Total Current assets 102,855.77 £9,521.29 99,295.65
TOTAL ASSETS 175,163.47 159,464.67 162,457.82
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Equity share capital 14 81.55 81.55 81.55
{b) Other equity 15 31,705.93 30,451:10 29,501.49 .
Total Equity 31,787.48 30,532.65 29,583.03
Liabilitles
{1) Non-cuirent llabilities
{a) Financial liabilities
(i} Borrowings. 16 59,263.24 70,090.10 69,565.10
{i} Other financial liabilities 17 6,365.78 9,773.52 6,257.01
{b) Provislons 18 148.89 124,60 114.76
{c) Deferred tax liabilities {net) 19 607.44 615.60 969.45
{d}) Other non-current liabilities 20 1,657.24 922.35 939.72
Total Nan-current liabllities 68,042.59 81,526.17 77,846.05
(2} Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 21 12,809.96 12,539.91 15,008.39
{ii) Trade payables 22 2,801.77 2,805.02 6,760.10
{iif} Qther financial liabilities 23 35,696.83 13,263.52 16,172.43
{b) Other current liabllities 20 24,002.02 18,772.79 17,063.32
{c} Provisions 18 22,81 20.61 24.49
Total Current liabilities 75,333.40 47,405.85 55,028.73
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 175,163.47 159,464.67 162,457.82
Significant accounting policies 3
See accompanying notes 44 -45
The accorpanying notes form an integral port of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached For ghid on behalf ard
For B. Jaln & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 307100E )
hjay Jhigjhunwala
Director

!
W i, form: 00356523)
CA. B, C. JAIN
Partner ™
Membership No: 012181
Place: Kolkata

Dated: The ¢34 day of SO A oty 2018 {DIN: 02845202)



MANI SQUARE LMITED
CIN No.: US5101We1959PLC0Z24427
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2018
Amount in Rs. Lakhs

L Year ended Year ended
Particulars Note  31March2018 31 March 2017
I Revenue from operations 24 17,205.52 28,251.87
Il Otherihcome 25 3,592.63 3,638.63
ll  Total Income (1 +H) 20,798.15 31,890.50
IV Expenses.
Cost of tand, construction and related experses 26 '11,254.53 12,227.24
Changes in inventories 27 {2,076.19} '7,660.48
Employee benefits expense 28 1,318.60 1,353.87
finance costs 29 0,422.73 7.,518.16
Depreciation and amortisation expense 4A 785.99 989.43
Dther expenses 30 1,315.30 1,676.88
Total expenses {IV) 19,020.95 31,426.05
Vv Profit/ {loss) before tax (Ii-1V) 1,777.20 464.45
VI Tax expense:
Current tax 187.31 8148
Deferred tax 106.41 (424.21)
VIl Profit / {loss) for the year (V-V} 1,483.43 807.17

Other comprehensive income {net of tax)
A. ltems that will not beé reclassified to profit or

loss
{(a}  Equity instruments through other
comprehensive incorne - net change in fair value {354.51) 740,98

{b) Re-measurment of past employment benefit

obligations 11.28° (28.18)

Less : Incame taxes relating to items that will not

be reclassified to profit or loss {114.58) 70.36

Net other comprehensive income not to he

reclassifled subsequently to profit or loss (228.65) 142.44

B. ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Net other comprehensive income to be
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Vill Other comprehensive income {228.65) 142,44

IX. Total comprehensive income for the year {VI+VII} 1,254.83 949.62

X. Earnings per equity share
[Face value of equity share Rs. 10 each {previous year Rs. 10 each]]
- Basic 32 181.91 93.98
- Diluted 32 186.37 111.30

Significant accounting policies 3
See accompanying notes 4A-45
The accompanying notes form an integral port of the financiol statements

As per our report of even date attached For and orbehalf of the Board
For B. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 307100E

CA.B.C. JAIN oy
Partner T
Membership No: 012181
Place: Kolkata mrectgfl

Dated: The s, day of fc_* Feonhun’ 2018 (DIN: 02845202)
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MANI SQUARE LIMITED
CIN No.: US5101WE1959PLC024427
Notes to the Flnantial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

1 Company Overview
I\a_'lﬁ_h_ll SQUARE LIMITED. ("the Company”) is an unlisted public company incorporated in India on 30th October,1559 having lts reglstered
office at 164/1, Manicktala Maln Road, Kolkata-700054. The Company Is principally engaged in the business of real estate. The company is a
diversified entity with multiple business verticals straddling rezl estate and hospitality. The company has It's operations loacated in and
around Kolkata, Durgapur and Siliguri.

2 Basis of preparation

a) Statement of Compliance
These finaricial statements are prepared in accordance. with the. provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ['Act’) (to the extent notified) and
Indlan Accounting Standards {Ind AS} under the histortcal cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain finandial instruments which
are measured at fair values. The ind AS are prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Cornpanies {indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter.
The Company has adopted all the Ind A% standards and adoptions was carrled out in accordance with ind AS 10%- First time adoption of
Indian Accounting Standards. The transition was carried out from Indiah Accounting Principles generally accepted In indfa as prescribed undar
Section ':_133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP} which was the previous GAAP, Reconcilfations and
descriptions of the-effect of transition has been sumarised I Note 45,

- Accounting policies have béen consistently applied except where a newly Issued accounting standard Is tnitially adopted or a revision to-an

existing standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherta in use,

b} Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees ('Rs’) which Is Company’s présantation currency. The functional currency of the
Company Is also indlan Rupees {'Rs’).

¢} Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost convention on the accrual basis, except for the fallowing items:

{i) Certain financial assets and financial llabilities measured at falr value;
(i) Employee's defined benefit plan as per actuarial valuation.

Fair value Is the price that would be recefved on the saleof an asset or paid to transfer 2 liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date under current market conditiens, regardless of whether that price is diractly observable or estimated
using another valuation technique. In determining the fair vaiue of an asset or a 'ilability, the Company takes inta account the characteristics
of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into pecount when pricing .the asset or liability at- the
measurement date.

d} Use of judgments and estimates
In preparing these. financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions. that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities; income and expenses. Actual rasults may differ from these estimates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions-are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions te accounting estirriates are recognized prospectively.

Critlcal accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty: Key assumptions-

(1) Useful lives of Property, plant and equipment and intanigible assets:
The Cempany uses its technical expertise along with historical and industry trends for determining the economic life of an asset/component

of an asset. The useful lives are reviewed by management periodically and revised, if appropriate. In case of a revision, the unamortised
depreciable amount is chiarged over the remaining useful Jife of the assets.

{il} Fair value measurement of financial instrurhents:

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in
active markets, their fair value is measured using certain valuation techniques: The inputs to these models are taken from observable
markets where possible, but whare this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include
consideratlons of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.

{ili} Defined benefit plans:
The cost of the defined benefit plan includes gratuity ‘and the present value of the gratuity obligation are détermined using actuarial

valuations using projected unit credit riiethod, An actuarial valuation involves making varlous assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary incrbages and mortality. rates. Due to the
complexities involved in ‘the valuation and its long-term Aature, g-gefined. benefit obligation is pighty sensitive to changes in thase

assomptions. All assumptlons are reviewed at each reparting d?j;;f : AR v .
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MAN! SQUARE LIMITED
CIN No.: US5101WB1959PLCO244 27
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

{iv] Recognition of Current Tax and Deferred Tax:

Current taxes are recognized at tax rates (and tax laws} enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date and the amount of current tax
reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected ta be pald or received after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income
taxes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected 1o apply to the pericd when the asset is realized or the liability is settled,
based on the laws that have béen enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profits will be availabla against which they.can be ysed. See noté 3{n} and 31 for details,

{v] Racognition and measurement of provisions.and cantingencies:

The certain key assumptions about the likelihood and magnitude of an outflow of resources. Pravision is made towards known contractual
obligation, litigation cases and pending assessmrients in respect of taxes, duties and other levies, if any, in respect of which rmanagement
believes that thers are present obligations and the settlement of such obligations are expected to. result in outflow of respurces, to the
extent provided for.

Measurement of fair values

A number of the Company's accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and non-financial

assets and Iltablities.

The Company has an established controt framework with respect to the measurement of fair values.

The management regularly reviews significant-unobservablé inputs and valuation adjustments.

Fair values are categorized into different [evels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs.used in the valuation techniquas as follows.

- Level 1 : includes financdlal Instrument measured using guoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for Jdentical assets and liabilties that
the entlty can access &t the measurement date.

- Levil 2 : tncludes financlal Instruments which are not traded in active market but for which all significant inputs reguired to fair value the
instrument are observable. The fair value is calculated using the valuation technigue which maximises the use of observable market data.

- Level 3: Includes those instruments for which one or more significant input are not based on observable market data.

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a ffability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. If the Inputs used to
measure the fair value of an asset or-a. liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is
categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hlerarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entite measurement.

The Company recognises transfers between tevels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during which the change has
occurred.

Significant accountirig policies

Operating Cycle

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or nen-current as per the Company’s normal operating cyele and other criteria set out
in the Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 and tnd AS 1 — Presentation of Financial Statements based on the nature of business and the
time between the acquisition of assets for development and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents.

Financial instruments
A financiat Instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financiz| ability or equity instrument of another

entity.

. Flnancial Assets

Inittal recognition and measurement
At Initial recognition, the company mieasures a financial asset at its fair value and In the case. of a financial asset iot at falr valug through
profit and loss, at transaction casts that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets

carriad at fair value through.profit or loss are expensed in profit or-loss.

Subsequent rneasurement

For purposes of subsequent measuremnent, financial assets are classified in three categories:
« Amortised cost

» Fair value through other comprehensive income {FVTOCI)

= Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financlal assets are not reclassified subsequent to their inittal recognition, except if and in the period the Company chariges its business:
model for managing financlal assets.

Financial assets at amortised cost _ . .
A financial ‘asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect
contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financlal assét give rise on specfied dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. ]

The effective interest rate (EIR} amortisation is 1ncluded.if} finarice-ifitome In the profit or loss.
A3 .
N N
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MAN! SQUARE LIMITED
CIN No.: US5101WB1959PLC024427
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI If it Is held within a business model whose objective Is achleved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and sélling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash fiows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding.

Financial assets included within the FVTQC) category aré measured initially as well as at ‘each reporting date at fair value, Fair value
mavements are recognized in the other comprehensive income {(OC1).

Financial assets af FVTPL

A financtal asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL
Financial assets included within the FVIPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss.
Derecognition

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash fiows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the
financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109.

. Financial liability

Inltial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilitiés are recognised when, and only when, the Company becomas 2 party to the contractual provisions of the financial
instrument. The Company detefmines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabllitles are recogriised initially at fair value and in the case of financial lizbilities not at fair value through profit or loss directly,
-at attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes-of subsequent measurement, financial fiabilities are classified in following_categpries:
= Financial liabilities through profit.or loss {FVTPL)

* Financial liabilities.at amortised cost

Finandial liabilities through FVTPL

A financial liability 1s classlflad as at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, ‘or 1t is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial
recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are rmeasgred at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in
profit ar loss.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost
‘ther financial liabilities are suksequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and any gain or-

loss an derecognition are recognised in profit or loss.

Interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR méthod. Gains and lossés are reécognised in
profit or koss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process. Far trade and other payables maturing
within oné year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approsimates fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Derecoghition

‘A financial liability Is-de-recognised when the obligation under the llabllity is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial
Habillty is replaced by another from the same leénder on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liahility are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification Is treéated as a de-recognition of the original ltabllity and the recognition of a new fiability, and
the differance in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement.of Profit and Loss.

Derivative financial instruments

The Company uses forward contracts to. hedge Its curréncy fisk. Such derivative finangial instrumerits are initially recognised at fair value on
the date on which a dérivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as finangial
assats when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value 1s negative.

Derivative financial instruiments aré recognised initially and subsequently at falr value through mark to market valuation. Gain or loss arising
fram the changes in fair value of derivatives are credited or debited to the Exchange Differances in the staternent of profit and loss.
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MANI SQUARE LIMITED
CIN No.: US5101WBI958PLCO24427

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
Financial guarantee contracts
Financtal guarantee contracts are those eontracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the
specified party fails te make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument, Financiai guarantee contracts are
recogriized as a.financial llabllity at the time the guarantee s issued at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the issuance of tha guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of expected ioss allowance determined
as per iImpairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognized less.cumulative amortization,

iii. Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and. the nat amount presented In the balance sheet when, and only when, the Company
currently has a legally enforceable right to seét off the amounts and it intends élther to settle thiem on a net basis or to realise the asset and
settle the Nability simultaneously.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalised borrowlng costs, iess accumulated depreciation and
aceumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase pricg, induding import
duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing the Item to
its working condition for its intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which Tt is
located. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of those qualifying property, plant and equipment, which
necessarity take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use, are capitalised.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate
components of property, plarit and equigment.
Assets retired from active use and held for disposal are stated at the lower of their net book value and net realisable value and.shown under

iOther current assets’.

A fixed asset is eliminated from the financial statements on disposal or when no-further benefit is expected frem its use and disposal.Any gain
or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment s recognised in profit or loss.

Cost of the fixed assets that aré riot yet ready for their intended use at the balance sheet date together with all related expenses are shown
under capital work in progress.

Expenses incurred relating to project, net of income earned during the project development stage prior to its intended use, are considered as

nre - nnierative avnancas 2nA dierlacad nnder Fanital Wark - in - Pragracs

. Transition to Ind AS

i

d

—

On tiansition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with-the carrying value of all of Its property, plant and equipment recognised as
at 1st April, 2016, measured as per the previous GAAPR, and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of such property, plant and
equipment.

Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when It is probable that the future economic benefits assoclated with the expenditure will flow to

the Company. Ongoing repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.

. Depraciation and amortlsation

Depreciation and amovtisation for the year is recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment is provided on Written Down Value Method at the rates and in the manner prescribed in

Sehedule Il to.the Companies Act, 2013.
Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and ad|usted as appropriate.

Intangible Assets
Intangible assets aré stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and net of impalrmients, if any. An intangible asset is recognised If it Is

probable that the expected futura economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to-the-company and its cost can be measured
reliably. Intangible assets are amortised over a period of 5 years.




MANI SQUARE LIMITED
CIN No.: US5101WB1959PLC024427
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

e] Inventorles

—

{nventories which comprise real estate development project are measured at the lower of cost and riet realisable value.

Cost includes cost of materials, labour charges, borrowing costs and all other expenses directly related to and / or incidental to the
censtruction and development ef the project.

Net realisable value is the estirnated selling price in the ofdinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and selling
expenses.

Assessment of net realisable value is made at each subsequent reporting date. When the circumstanies that previously caused inventories to
be written down below.cost no longer exist or when there is clear evidence of an increase in net realisable value because of changed
sconomic circumstances, the amourit of the write-gown s reversed.

-Stock of unsold spaces is valued at lower of cbst'or net realizable value on the basis of actual identified units. Stock-in-trade of projects in

pregress includes cost of fand, construction costs and all other expenses directly related and / or incidental to tha projects. Stock of RMC
Division'is vdlued at lower of cost (FIFO) and net realisable value.

Investments and other financial assets

. Classification

The company classifiés its financlal assets in the following measurement categeries:

— those to be measured subisequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through profit ar loss)

—those measured at.amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will be recorded In profit or loss. For Investmints in debt instfuments, this will depend on
the business model in which the investment is held. For investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the company has
made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equlty investiment at fair value through other comprehensive.
income.

ii. Measurement

At Initlal recognition, the comipany measures a financlal asset at its falr value and In the case of a financial asset not at fair value through
profit and loss, at transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.
Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Debt instruments )
Subsequent measurement of debt Tnstruments depends on the company’s business medel for managing the asset and the cash flow

characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the company classifies its bt Instruments:

Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal
and interest are measured at amortised cost.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOC): Assets that are held for collection of -contractuat cash flows and for selling the
financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (F¥OCI). Movements in the. carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impalrment gains or
losses, Interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit and loss. When the financial asset is
derecognised, the cumulative galn or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit-or |oss and recoghised in other
gains/ {losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate methad.

Falr value through profit or loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value through profit
and loss.

Equity instruments

The company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Dividends from such investments are recognised in profit or loss as.
other income when the company’s right ta receive payments is establlshed.

Chahges In the fair value of financial assets at faiir value through profit or loss are recagnised in other gain/ {losses} in the statement of profit

and loss.

investment In subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates

Investment In Subsidiaries: A substdiary is an entity controlied by the Company. Control exists when the Campany has power over the entity,
is exposed, or has rights to variabla returns from ts involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns by using its power
ovEr entity. .

Power is demonstrated through existing rights that give the ability to direct relevant actlvities, those which significantly affect the entity’s
retums.

Investmerntsn subsidiaries are carried at cost. The cost comprises prica paid to acquire investment and directly attributable cost.

Transition toInd AS ' .

On transition te Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the carryingvalue of all of its Investment, in subsidiaries recognised as at 1
April 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the invegtment in subsidiaries. [nterest free’

loans to subsldiaries are shown as Deemed investments ln.subsidiarles.
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MANI SQUARE LIMITED
CIN No.: US5101WEB1953PL.C024427
Notes to the Financlal Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

Investment in joint ventures and associatés: A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement wherehy the parties that have joint control of the

-arrangement have rights to the net assets of the joint venture. Joint control Is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,

which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing contral,

The investment in jolnt ventures and associates are carried at cost. The cost comprises price paid to acquire investmant and directly
attributable cost.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its Investment in joint ventures and associates
recognised as at 1 April 2016 measured as per the previdus GAAP-and usé that carrying value as the deemed cost of the Investment in jeint
ventures and assoclates. Interest free loans to joint ventures and associates are shown as Deemed investments in joint ventures arid
associates,

Impairment

. Impairment of financial instruments: financial assets

Expected credit losses are recognized for all financial assets subsequent to initial recognition other than financials assets In FVTPL category.

For financial assets other than trade receivables, as per Ind AS 109, the Company recognises 12 month expected cradit losses for all
originated or acquired financlal assets If at the reporting date the credit risk of the financial asset has not increased significantly since its
initial recognition: The expected credit losses are measured as lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on financial asset increases
significantly since its initial recognition. The Company's trade receivables do not contain significant financing companent and loss allowance
on trade recelvables is measyred at an amount equal to life time expected losses i.e. expected cash shortfall.

The impairment losses and reversals are racognisad in Statement of Profit and Loss.

. Impalrment of non-financial assets

The Company's non-financial assets are reviewed ot each reporting date to determine whether there is. any indication of impairment. Far
impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped together into cash-generating units {CGUs]. Each CGU
regresents the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs.
If any suich indication exists the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. When it is
not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the CGU to which
the asset belongs.

An impairment [oss is recagnised in the Statement of Profit:and Loss te the extent, asset’s carrving amgunt exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future
cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money

and risk specific to the assets.

The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting peried is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Employee Benefits

Short-term employae benefits
The undiscounted amount of short term empldyee benefits expected to'be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are
recognised as an expense during the perlod when the employees render the services,

. Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit ptan under which the Company makes specified. monthly contributions towards
Provident Fund and Employees State Insurance Scheme. The Company’s.contribution is recognised as.an expense In the Statement of Profit
and Loss during the period in which the employee renders the related service,

Defined benefit plans

The Company pays gratuity to the employees whoever has completed five years of service with the Company at the time of resignation. The
gratuity is paid @15 days salary for every completed year of service as per the Payment of Gratuity Act 1972.

The liability in respect of gratuity-and other post-employment benefits Is calcutated using the Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over
the period during which the benefit is expectéd to.be derived from employees’ services, _

Re-measurement of defined benefit plans in respect of post-employment are charged to the Other Comprehensive Income.

Provislons {other than for employee benefits)

A provision Is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation.
Previsions are nat discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required  settle the obligation at the

mates.
|
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MANI SQUARE LIMITED
CIN No.: U55101WE1959PLC024427
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
Revenhue recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic bengfits will flow to the Company and the revenue can. be reliably
measured, regardiess of when the payment is béing made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

The Company generally follows the mercantile systern of accointing and recognizes income and expenditure on accrual basis except those
with significant uricertainties.
Construction Work in Progress represents the cost incurred on projects under completion and is charged to Revenue in the year in which

income from sale of such projact is recognized.
Revenue from Real Estate Development/ Sales is recognised on transfer of significant risk and reward of éwnership to the: buyers, which

generally coincides with substantial completion-of construction of identified units as per agreement for sale with the buyers and It is not
unreasonable to expect ultimate collection of total agreed consideration. Cost-yet to bé incurred for. completion is considered ofv.an estimate
basis. Difference between the estimated cost and actual cost is charged to révenue tn the year in which such cost is incurred.

Income from Minimum Guarantee / Rentals in respect of spaces leased to other parties in the Shopping Mall on revenue sharing basis or
otherwlse is recognised.on accrual basis after deduction of all rebates.and discounts on account of agreed variation and claims.

Revenue on account of contract variations and claims are recognized upon settlement.
Purchases- Real Estate include ¢ost, stamp duty, registration & other incidental axpenses related to acquisition thereof.
Interast.income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicahle.

Leases

Leases f property, ptant and-equipment that transfer to the Cosmpany substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are dassifled as
finance leases. The leased assets are. measured initially at an amount equal to the lower of their fair value and the presant value of the
minimum lease payments. The minimum lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as
to achieve a constant rate of interest an the remaining balahce of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in the Statément of Profit and
Loss.

Assets held under leases that do not transfér to the Company substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership {i.e. operating leases) are
not recognised in the Company’s Balance Sheet. Payments made under operating leases are recognized in:_the Statement of Profit or Loss on-
a straight-line basis over the term of the lease unless.the payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with general inflation.

m} Recognition of interest income or expense

n

o)

Interest income or expense Is recognised using the effective interest method {EiR}. EIR Is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future

«cash recelpts over the expected life of thé financial instrument ar a shortér perlod, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the

financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the company estimates the
expected cash flows by censidering all the contactual terms of the finaricial instrument {for example, payment, extension, call and similar
options) but does not consider the expected ¢redit losses.

Income tax
Income tax expense comprisés of current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax Is recognized in the. statement of profit or loss
except to the extent that it relates to a business combination, or iterns recognized directly in equity or In.OCI.

. Current tax

Current income tax'Is measured at the amount expected 1o be paid to the tax authorities, computed in-accordance with the applicable tax
rates and tax laws. |n case of Tax Payable as per provisions of Minimum Alternative Tax {MAT) under section 115 JB of the Income Tax Act
1961, deferred MAT Credit Entitlement is recognised as an Asset pnly when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company
will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period.

. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary difféerences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financlal statements and
the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Defecred tox liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected'to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the
asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted b\g the end of the reporting period. The
carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities-and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period.

Borrowing costs _
Borrow!ng costs that are directly attributable te the acquisttion & construction of qualifying assets/inventory are capitalised/carried as

Inventory for the period until the asset/inventary Is ready for its intended use/ sale. A gualifying asset/ inventory Is an asset that necessarlly
‘takes substantial perfed of time to get ready for its intended use/ sale.
Other Borrowing costs are recognised as expense in the period in which they are incurred.
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MANI! SQUARE LIMITED
CIN No.: U55101WB1959pLC024427
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
Forelgn currency transaction
Inifial Recognition - Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency,by applying to the foreign currency amount. the
exchange rate hetween the functional currency and the forelgn.cutrency at the date of the transaction. .

Conversion - Foreign currency monetary items cutstanding at the balance sheet date are converted to functional currency using the closing
rate. Non-monetary items, which are carried in terms of historlcal cost denominated in @ foreign currency, are reported using the exchange
rate on the date of transaction.

Exchange differences - Exchange differences arising on the settlement or conversion of monetary currént-assets and labilities are recognized
as income oF as expense in the year in which they arise.

Forward Exchange Contracts — The company enters into Fotward Exchange Contracts which are not intended for trading or speculation
purposes. Exchange differences on such contracts are recognised in the statement of profit and foss in the year in which the exchange rates
change. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of foreign exchange contract is recognised as income or expense for the year.
Forward Foreign Exchange Contracts are recognised at falr value through mark to market valuation. Galn or loss arising from the changes in
fair value of derivatives are credited or debited to the Exchange Differences in the statement of profit and loss. '

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing.the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted
‘average number of aquity shares cutstanding during the peried. .

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or Toss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares dutstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dijutive potentlal equity shares.

Segment reporting

Based on the synergies, risks and returns associated with business operations and in terms of Accounting Standard-17, the Company is
predominantly engaged in'a single reportable segment, of Real Estate development and related activities during the year. Theré s no separate
geographiical segment.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A cantingent liabllity is a pessible obligation that arises from. past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
ocgurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because
it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be requiired o settle the cbilgation. A contingent iiahllity also arlses in extremely rare
cases where there is & liabllity that cannot be redognized because It cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a
contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benéfits will flow to the compahy are not recognised but disclgsed in the
financial statements. However, when the realisation of Thcome Is virtually tertain, then the related asset is no longer:a contingent asset, but.
is recognised as an asset.

Cash and cash egulvalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, cash at bank and other
deposits with financial institutlons, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are.
readily convertible to knawn amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Prior period items
Significant items of Income & Expendliture which relates to prior accounting periods, otiver than those occasioned by events occurring during
or after the close of the year and which are treated as relatable to the current year, are accounted for in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

under the head "Prior Period Items”.

Amalgamation/ Preliminary expenses
préliminary expenses and amalgamation expenses are written off as expense in the year in which the same are incurred.

Rounding of amounts
All amounts disclosed in-thé flnancial statements and netes have been rounded off to the nearest lakh with two decimals as per the

requirement of Schedule I, uniess otherwlse stated.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Ind AS 115 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The Company Is currently evaluating the impact of Implementation of Ind AS 115 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers” which is
applicable to it w.e.f 01.04.2018. However, based on the evaluation done so far and based on the arrangemient that the Company has with its
customers for. sale of Its products, the implementation of Ind AS 115 will not have any significant recognition and measurement impact.

Ind AS 21 - The Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
The amendment dlarifies on the. accounting of transactions that include the receipt-or payment of advance considefation in a foreign
currency. The apperidix explains that the date of the transactiop, fb{"ﬁé"%ﬁipgse of determining the exchange rate, is the date of initial
recognition of the non-monetary prepayment asset or deferred ingo%)ejab_\ pjf there are multiple payments or recelpts in advance, 3 date
of transaction is established for each payment or receip_t._-I_t"rQ«fnmp Tk\ef\ial‘ﬁ?\atlng the Impact of this amendment on its financizl
statements. ;"f . f" N 1 S
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MANI SQUARE LIMITED
CIN No; USS10TWBISS9PLL2AG2T .
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 (Continued)
JAmaunt In Rs. Lakhs

Non-current investments
As at As et As =t
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 3036

Uniquoted Investments .
In Subsidlarles {at cost)
Vishrut Housing Put. Ltd., 85,100 (315t Maich 2017: 85,100; 1 Aprfl 2016:'85,100) Equity Shares of 5.30
Rs.10/- each-fully-paid
Mani Tirumula Projects Pyt Ltd, 3,567,500 (315t March 2017: 3,67,500; 1 April 2016: 3,77,500) Equity
Shares of Rs.107- each fully paid
Matayalya Constructions Pvt. Lid., 24,494 (315t March 2017: 28,494; 1 Agril 2016: 24,434) Equity Shares
of Rs.100/ each fully pakd . .
Manivihar Bullders Private Ltd., 10,000 (315t March 2017: 10',0005 1 April. 2016: 10,000} Eguity. Shares of

1.00 1.00 1.00
Rs.10/- mach fulty pald
Manlam Propartias Pvt. Ltd,, 31,008,000 315t March 2017: 31,00,000; 1 Agnl 2016: 5,20,000) Equity

630 630
42.67 42,67 4277

2L7% 178 21.7%

Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paic 1,570.00 1,570.00 62.00.
Verldian Resorts Pvt. Ltd., 9,500 {31st March 2017: 9,900; 1 April 2016: 5,900) Equity Sharas of Rs.10/- )
N 0.95 099 095

each fully paid _ ]
Fabworth Fromotars Pvt. Ltd., #32,80,570 {315t March 2017: 7,88,78,970; 1 April 2016: 7,88,78,970)
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- pach fully pald™* ) 11,635.38 12,195.18 1229518
Manl Pushpak Nirman Pvt. Ltd., NIL {3 1st March 2017: 72,21,000; 1 April 2016: NIL) Equity Shares of

: N - 202188 -
Rs.10/- mach fully paid ) )
Baglas Traclers Put. Ltd,, 1,99,190 (31st March 2017 1,99,180; 1 Aprll 2016: 1,99,150). Equity Shares of 199.19 199,15 199.19
. 100/ each fully paid :
Irwestmeént in LLP {at cost)
Magus.Bengal Estates LLP 3,947.88 5,010.26 1,722.42
{Tha Campany's share of profit in the LLP is 73%)
Deemed lavestment In Subsid
a. in the form of Interése res Advances
Vishrut Housing Put. Ltd. - 43158 550.58
Maniam Proparties Fyt. Ltd. 5,823.47 5,829,448 5,795.42
Fabwarth Promcitars Pyt. btd. 6,248.12 4.872.36 211352
b. Fair Value of Guarantaes
Fabworth Promoters Pyt Ltd, B40.03 - -
-Wagus Bengal Estates LLF- 134,55 134.55 134.35
‘tani Tiramuls Projects Pvt Ltd 1736 17.36 -

In Jaint Ventures {ak cost)
.Chowninghes Rsside.nc\r Pyt Lh_d.\, 3,23,175 {315t March 2017: 3,25,175; 1 Apfll 2018: 3,23,175) Equity 39801 398.01 30801
Shares of Rs.19/- each fully paid

In Assoriates {4t cast)
Reglus Contracts Pyt. Ltd., NIL {315t March 2017: 2,500; 1 Aprll 20018: 2,500) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- . 0.35 6.25
each fully pald _ )
Tirupati Homes Pvt.-l..td‘, 7,682,000 {315t March 2017: 7,68,000; 1 Aprll 2016: 7,68,000) Equity Shares of 15091 15001 15091
Rs.104- mach fully paid
BA Proparty Daalers Pyt. Ltd., 2,441,800 {315t March 2047 2,41,800; 1-April 2016: 2,41,800) Equity 2418 2418 2418
Shares of Rs. 10/~ aach fully paid :
BA Residency Put. Ltd,, Z_TB,BDO_I_Slst March 2017: 2,79,800; 1 Aprll 2016: 2,79,800) Equity Shares of As. 3708 27.88 2798
104~ each fully paid
Brahma Residarcy Pyt. Ltd,, 1,84,800 (31st March 2017: 1,84,800; 1 Apell 2016: 1,94,800) Equity Shares 18.48 18.48 18.48
of Rs, 10/- aach fully paid
Divyam Praparties Fut. Lid ., 2,44,800°(3 15t March 2017: 2,44,800; 1 April 2016: 2,44,200) Equlty. Shares 24.48 2448 24.43
of Rs, 10/~ eiich fully paid ' '
Ashwamedh Devalopsrs Pyt. Lid,, 3,09,800 |31st March 2017 3,08,800; 1 April 2016: 3,34,800) Equity 3088 3088 33.48
Sharés of Rs. 10/- each fully paid
Sarvashieshta Housing Estates Pvt. Ltd,, 3,34,800 {31st March 2017: 2,34,800; 1 April 2016: 2,35,800| 3348 23.48 2388
Equity Shores of Rs. 10/ each fully paid
Tech constructians Pvt. Ltd., 2,62,300 {315t March 2017: 3,62,300; 1 Aprit 2016: 2,64,800) Eqjulty Shares 2623 26.23 2648
-of Rs. 10/- sach fully paid
I thiers {at falr value thraugh Other Comprehensive Income])
Unquoted
Aadhar Shieela Goads Pyt Ltd., 1,500 (315t March 2017; 1,500; 1 April 2016: 2,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 007 0.69 0.04
10/~ wach fully paid
Andaman Timbers Ltd., 400 {315t March 2017 400; 1 April 2016: 400) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ gach 000 000 0.0
fully paid
Daggar Master Tracom Pvt. Lidh, 7}1:10 |31st Karch 2017: 7,900; 1 Aprll 2018; 11,500) Equity Sharas of 351 154 538
Rs. 10/- each fully paid
Deve Sugars Put. Ltd,, 1,050 (315t March 2017: 1,000; 1 April 2016: 1,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each .00 0,00 0.00
fully paid
Diplomat Projects Pet. Ltd., 1,900 {315t March 2017: 1,900; 1 April 2016: 3,500} Eguity Shares of Rs, 10/ 505 005 0.13
sach fully paid
Hallmark Housing Pyt. Ltd,, 1,900 {315t March 201%: 1,900; 1.Aprll 2616: 3,500} Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- 0.02 0.02 004
each fully paid .
Jaipur Udyog Ltd., 100 [31st March 2G17; 100; 1 April 2016: 100) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- sach fully pald 0.00 0.00 .00
Jaut HiRise Pyt. Ltd,, 1,800 {31sf March 2017: 1,500; 1 April 2016; 2,800) Eguity Shares of Rs. 10/- sach 002 0.02 0,04
fully paid .
Lemon Grass Advisors Put. Ltd., 25,500 (31st March 2017: 25,500; L Aprl 2016: 25,500) Equity Shares of o.00 .00 0.00
Rs. 10/- each fully paid
Man} Equipmants Pvt, Ltd,, 1,935 (315t March 2017: 1,535; 1 April 2016: 5,935) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ 0.08 0.12 o.a0
each fully pald
Mani:square Hospitality Put: Led., 3,535,150 (31t Ma_rc_h-z'on: 3,35,150; 1 Aprll 2015: 3,35,150) Equity 32506 328865 7748
Sharas of ks, 10/ each fully paid{ includes falr \rall_.ie of guarantee- Rs.
Mani Farm House Put. Lid., 1,900 {315t March 2017; 1,900; 1 April 3016 3,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ 002 " b2 0.0z
sach fully paid T '
Manikam Properties Pvt. Ltd., 1,500 |31at March 2017: 1,804; 1 Aprit 2016: S,D;!g)ffqi{t‘ s—hPre‘i_%f R.’. . 002 002 0.05
10/- each fully pald RN RSN S
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MANI SQUARE LIMITED

) CIN No.: US5101WB195901.0024427 .
Nates to the finandal statements for the year anded 31 March 2018 {Continued)

Amount In Rs. Lakhs

Manlkarn Propartias Pvi. Ltd., 1,900 (315t March 2017 1,900: 1 April 2016: 2,400) Equity Sharas of Rs.
10/- sach fully paid

Maa Mansa Devaloaers Pvt. Ltd., 3,500 (31stMarch 2017: 4,500; 1 April 2016 Nit) Equity Shares of Rs.
104~ sach fully paid

Ma Tara Construction Pvt. Ltd., 3,560 (31 March 2017 2,500; 1 April 2016: MIL) Equlty Shares of Rs,
10/~ each fuily pald

Naxt Ganeration Pyt Ltd., 4,000 {315t March 2017: 4,000; 1 .ﬂpi‘il 2016: NIL) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/-
each fully paid

Menderian Entarprises Put. ttd., 20,000 {315t March 2017: 20,000; 1 April 2016: 20,000) Equity Shares
of Rs. 10/- nach fully paid

Niticnal Cornpany Lid., 13,150 {313t March 2017; 13,150; 1 ApeTl 2046 13,150) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
each fully paid

Falisade Hospitalty Pet. Ltd., 10,000 (315t March 2017: 10,000; L April 2016: 10,000} Equity Sharas of
Rs. 10/- each fully paid

Paharimata Pm_p!rt\d Devalgpers Pvt, Ltd., 1800215t March 2017: 1,500; 1 April 2016: 2,B00) Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/- sach fully paid

Rohtas Industries ttd., 200 {31st March 3017: 200; 1 April 2016: 200) Equity Shaves of Rs. 10/- each fully
paid

Shahi Enclaves Pvt. Ltd., 600 (315t March 2017: £00; 1 Aprll 201E; 600) Equity Shares of R, 10/- each
fulty paid )

Suswapian Marcantila Pvt. Ltd ., 3,700 {315t March 2017: 3,700; 1 April. 2015: 7,200) Eq ity Shares of Rs.
10/- each fully paict. ' ’ S

Shikha Gagan Tie-up Put. Ltd., 1,000 {315t March.2017: 1,000; 1 April 2016: 1,000} Equity Shares of Rs.
10/ wach fully pakd

Shras Ambica Jute Mills Lid., 5,257 (31zt March 2017: 5,257; 1 April 2016: 5,25?i Equity Shares of Bs.
10/~ sach fully pakd

The Calcutta Stack Ekchanga Assocn Ltd ., 8,004 {31st March 2017: 8,084; 1 April 2046: .10,254) Equity.
Shares of Rs. 10/~ each.fully paid ’

Thu |ndla United Mls Ltd., 1,13,650 {315t March 201%: 1,12,650; 1 April 2016: 1,13,650) Equity Sharas
‘of Rs. 10/- mach fully paid
‘Gopal Krishna Property Devalapars Pyt Ltd., 1,900 (315t March 2017: 1,900; 1 April 2016: 3,508) Equity
sharus of Rs. 104~ each fully paid

Micco Corporation Ltd,, 5,353,763 (3151 March 2017 6,33,783; 1 Aprl 2016: 6,33, 783) Equity Shares of
Ra. 10/- sach fully paid

Ratnabali Enclave Pvt. Ltd., NIL (315t March.2017: NIL; 1 April 2016: 3,500} Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
fully paid ) ‘

Uchattem Towiers Pyt, Ltd., 1,900 (315t March 2017:1,900; 1 April 20146: 3,500} Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
-edch fully paid

Souray Construction Pvt. LEd ., 4,000 (315t Ma_n:h 2017: 4,000; 1 Apri 2016: NIL) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
each fully paid '

Venkateshwar Projects Pvt. Ltd,, 3,500 [31st March 2017:3,500; 1 April iD:LE: NIL) Equity Shares.of Rs.
'10/- each fully paid

Quoted

Aslan Caffes Ltd., 12 (31st March 2017: 12; 1 Aprll 2016: 12} Equity Sharas.of fs. 10/- sach fully paid

BCL Finanglal Services Ltd., 300 {315t March 2017; 300; 1 April 2016: 300] EqLity Skares of Rz, 10/- mach
fully pald )

Diarmania Alrways Ltd., 9,800 {313t March 2017 9,800; 1 April 2016: 2,800§ Equlty Shares of Rs. 10/- each
fully paid '

Gamman Jnd!a Ltd., 400 {315t March 2017: 400; & April zu:s-.-w'u] Equity Sharaes of Rs. 10/~ sach fully
paid

Himalaya Granites Ltd., 200{31st March 2017::200; 1 April 2015: 200) Equity Shares of fs. 16/-sach
fully paid

Hindalée Ltd., S0 {315t March-2017: 50; 3 April 2016: 50) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- sach fully paid

Hindustan Gas & Industries Ltd., 400 {315t March 2017 a00; 1 April 2016: 400) Egulty Shares of R, 10/~
#ach fully paid ) '

LK Laxmi Cerment Ltd., 80 (215E March 2017: 80; 1 April 2016: 80) Equity Sharas of Rs. 10/ sach fully
pald

Criant Papar Mills Ltd., 50 {315t March 2017: 80; 1 Apell 2016: 60} Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- sach fully
paid

Panchrnahal Steals Ltd., 200 (315t March 2017 200; 1 Apcil 2016: 200) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
fully pald

Prudential Moull Sugars Ltd., 3,900 |31st March 1017: 3,900;'1 April 2016: 3,900) Equity. Shares of Rs.
107- each fully paid

Mani's Ranisati Finvest Ltd., 1,20,800 {325t March 2027: 1,20.900; 1 April 2016: 1,20,900} Equity Sharas
of Rs. 10f- each fully paid

SJB Tubes Ltd, 800 |31st March 2017: 800; 1-Ap«d| 2016: BOU) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- aach fully paid

Uniwarth Textlles Lt BOD (315t March 2017: 200; 1 April 2016: 800) Equity Shares of Rs. 10- each fully

paid:
UTI Equity Fund, 2,400 (315t March 2017: 2,400; 1 April 2016: 2,400)

o in D ; fat cos

1] Subsidiary {Ungupted]

Maniam Proparties Pyt Lid, of Rs. 100 each

{1 Joint Ventures (Unquoted)

Chowringhui Residency Pvt, Ltd. of Rs. 100 each
.

17% NCD of ITC Hatals Ltd,

Jindal Vifaynagar Steels Ltd.

ther Investments
In MSL Benefit Trust®
As sole beneflclary

Total
‘Aggragate value of quoted investments
Agpregate value of unquatad investmants

0.02 0.02 0.02
0.28 028 -
0.25 0.25 -
21 0.21 -
1.93 154 194
Q.00 0.00 0.00
0.92 0.93 0.93
0.04 0.05 0.03
0,00 .00 0.00
oo o.0L. 0.01
195 187 '3.87
0.49 .49 0.49
0.00 0.00 0.00
40.47 4047 102.54
0.00 -0.00 0,00
0.02 003 01
0.00 0D 0.00
- - 0.35
0.04 0.08 012
0.28 0.28 -
0.24 0.24 -
0.00 0.01 0ol
0.00 0.03 0.03
0.00 0.00 0.00
.02 .04 0.05
.12 0.08 0.03
011 0.10 o4
6.10 0.10 U0
0.37 0.37 027
002 0.05 0.02
0.07 0.07 0.04
d:29 0.29 0:29
122,62 124.69 11278
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
3.08 275 132
- - 1,508.00
12,B40.00: 13,840.860 13,840.00.
004 0,04, 0.4
g7 0.07 0.07
546.08 546.08
46,102.:44 39,783.59
126.80 120,57
45,5975.64 39,562,568




MANE SCLARE LIMITED
CIN No:: US5101WEB1959PLON24427
fiotes to the financiat statements for thie year ended 31 March 2018 {Continued)
Amount in Rs. Lakls

*I a5 arsole beneficlary [n MSL Benefit Trust was made as. per the Trust Deed dated 21st June, 2011, on amial ion of various panies with Manl Square Limitad. Tha
Trust has baen actablishad az par the terms of the scheme of I lon for the exclusive banefit of the Company. The Company has earred this [hvestment at the aggregate of
book valua a3 per the books-of the o sf4 panles and halds 21,871 shiares {as at 31 March.2017; 21,871 and as at 1 April 2016; 21,871) of the Company.
+*3 81,59,227 shares of Fab h P Pyt Lt are pledged with Punjab National Bank to secure tha cradit facilities obtalned by the said Company from the Bank.
Other financlal assets Asat’ As ot As at
Flued daposits with ramalning maturlty for mora than twelva monthe® 148.91 1,400.10 582.88
Security and other deposits £21.27° 141.89 379.13
Totl 230.18 154195 1412.00
Current
Sacurity deposits 3025 - -
Elactricity charget recehable 7437 52.66 4418
Intierest receivable from a refated party 373.68 17368 373.6%
Interest receivable on depasits - 203 120
Recehiabla against sale of shares BE7.41 - -
Towal 1,345.64 428.37 413,06
* Fixed deposits are pledged with banks as.margin for bank guarantses/ credit facllitles
As gt As at Asat
Other assets - .
r 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 Aprit 2016
n-gurren
Capital advances 141254 205,42 491,07
‘Un-amertised Cost* 16.90 - -
Total é!m.“ 205.42 491.07
Current
Advences other than capital advances
- Advanges to staff 29.38 &2.60 1764
- Adva 1o supplisrs, cont and.athers 2,021,038 241636 2,776.11
- Advancus against land/ projects 738.16 738.14 4,684.58
- Expenses afc projects 1595 15.95 15.95.
- selling of projacts under letion® 73027 23208 433.04
Other advances
- Balanca with revanus authoritias 191.68 2918 238:14
- Prepafd expences 2433 4552 2842
Un-amortised Cost® 169 - -
Tata ___ATEN o8  axam
* Rey cast of ial for tani Square Hospltality Private Limited, considered at fafr valua under dafamed fiability.
A"Salling of profects under pletion” represent exy In the naturs of brokerage, commission and salas Incentiva paid on baoking of apaces in raspect of ongaing
_projests, carried forward for charge to Profit & Loss Account on sake belng recognlsed.
. Asat As gt Asat
Inventariest JLMarch 2018 31March2017 1 Aprl2016
{Valuad at the lowar of cost and net realisable valua)
Iaterials (RMEC Dhiston)’ - 12.71 17.35
Land and constr NOTk-In-prog 55,281.60 52,709.00 58,797.19
Stock of unsold spaces. 7,B88.51 B3T2.21 9,939.86
Total 63,170.11 063,92 58,754.40
A |nventories have bzen hiypoth d as sacurity for b irgs, mafer note 16 for details,
Invantories charged to staterant of profit and loss acvount
Cost of land, construction and related expenses 11,254.53 12,237.24
Lhange in inventorias {2,076.19) 766043
:
L
t L
!




MARI SQUARE LIMITED
CI8 No,: USS101WB1950P1L0024427
Notes to the financlal statermants for the year ended 31 March. 2018 (Continued)
A_muuni: In Rs. Lakhs

n

11A

nse

12

14

Trade receivables As at Aaut Asat

21 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 J\_Etll 2016
Unsecured, considered good
Receivable from other than related parties® 5,241.07 5828.63 2,62013
Unbilied Recetvables - - 1,655.38
Total 6,241.07 54£28.63 4,279.49

“Trade recaivablas exclude Rs. 20.45 Lacs {315t March 2017 and 1 April 2016; Hs. 80.45 Lacs) being tha smount of skfvice tax not pakd by certain parties on Minifurm Guarentes
Income{ rentals from spaces In tha Shopplng mall in vlew of disputes under tha Sarvice Tax Law for lizbility of Service tax on "Rent fram Immovabie Pmpnrtv"
A Trada racefvables have been hypoth 1 a5 security for borrowings, rafer note 16 for details.

Asat Asat Asat

Cash and cash equivalents .
31 March 2018 31 Mairch 2017 - April 2016

Balances with banks

= Currant acéounts with achadulad bank 962.83 1477.61 581.09
Cash on hand
- Functiohal currency 84.18 3271 2042
1.047.02 1510.32 501.51
Other hark balances . Asat At Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 Aprll 2016
Fixed deposits maturity for more than 3 months but-less than 12 months * 3,443.24 57349 1,128.15
3.443.24 573.40 1,128.16

¥ Fixed deposits ara pladged with banks as margin for bark guarantess/ credit facilities

Loans
Loans-and advances to ralated partes 13,570.30 7.358.79 736191
Loans and-advances to other partias 7,811.21 7.118.94 6,705.32
21,3829 14,477.24 14,067.25
Agat As b Az at
Currenttax Asset {net) 31 March 2018 51 March 2017 1 Apsil 2016
Income tax payments [net of provislons) 2474.21 1,548.57 1.541.48°
Total 2474.21 1,908.57 184148
. Asat Asat Asat
I -
Equity share capita 31March2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2018
Authosisad ) ]
42,683,000 {315t March 2017- 42,683,000 ; 15t Aprll 2018 - 17,683,000) Equity 426830 a258.30 176830,
Shares of Rs.10/- each :
8.268.30 $.268.30 176330

lssved, subscribed and fully paid-up
8,15487 {315t March 2017- 7,51,171; 15t Aprll 2016 - 6,62,767) Euity Shares of
Re.10/- nach fully Faid up 81.53 7512 G628

Share capital suspense

88,404 Equity Shares 1o be allot‘led as-filly paid up to the arstwhila shareholders

of the Amal € to the Schama of A ; B} .84
approved by the Hon'bis Hrgh Court on 9th February, 2016 [Since allotted)

5,566 Equnyshnrus to be allotted as fully pakd up to the erstwhile sharsholdars of
the A ta the Scl af arrang PP d by - Q.56 0.55
the Hon'ble High Court on 12th December, 2016 [sinee allotred]

58,750 Equity Shares to be alictted a3 filly paid up to the demerged Company:
t to the Sch of ar approved by the Hon'blé High Court on - 588 5.88
m.h December, 2016 [sincs allnm!d]

81.55 81.55 81.55




MANI SOUARE LIMITED
CIN No.: U55101WB1955PLO024427
Nites to the finantial statements for tha year ended 31 March 2018 {Continued)

Amount in fs. Lakhs.
A& Recontlllation of equity shares autstandig at the beginning and at the end of the year
As at 315t March 2018 As at 315t March 2017 As at 1st April 2016
Numbar Amiount Number Amawnt Numbar Amount
Balance as at the beginning of the year 751,171 7512 662,767 BE.28 B62,767 66.28
Add: Issusd during the year pursuant to Schemes of X
Aralgamation/ Arrangament as above 64,316 6.43 22404 884 - -
Balance as at the end of the year Blsﬁ_ ;7 8155 ?51!171 75,12 Sﬁyfﬁ? 66.28
B. Rights and prefrences sttached to aquity shares
The Comeany has ohfy one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/~ wach. Each holder of equity sharas is antitled t¢ one.vote per sharu. |n the avent of Uguidation, the
equity sharehoiders of the company are sligibke to recelve the remalning assets of the company after distribution of all prefereritial amounts, in propertion to their shareholding.
€. Demils of shareholders holding more than 5% sharas in the Company
‘Ax-at 31zt March 2018 As at 3158 March 2017 As ab1st .ﬂggl 2016
Namn of the Shareholder Number % of total shares (o Number %of total shares Number ¥ of total shares
Lo bdnin La she alons
Sanjay Jhunjhunwala 128,089 15.71% 128,089 17.05% 127,280 19.21%
Shital Flaza Fut. Lid 111,986 13.73% 111,585 1491% 111,975, 16.90%
Mani's Ranisat] Finvest Ltd 73,910 9.58% 78,910 105086 78,385 11.90%
Srikant Jhunjhunwala 38337 4.70% ag,337 5.10% 38329 5.78%
Ir. Aggregate no. of shares issued for conslderation ether than cash during the greceding 5 years
] ) 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Issued to schernas of amal, i 152,720 156,381 272,910
15 Other dyuity
. : _— ible dabent Asat. As at Asat
Equity component of of Y ey 31March 2018 31 March 2017, 1 Al 2016
Equity component of optionally convertible-debentures*
*Refer Note 16, footnote {iv) B36.94 836,94 §36.94
Total L] 536.94 $36.94 335,94
B Retained Ings and othar
. Movement during B Movement during .
C onents
ompo 15t April 2017 the yaar 31 March 2018 1 Aprll 2016 the yesr 31 March 2017
Retained earnings B,604:57 1,034.73 9,629.30 B,183.37 415.20 B,E04.57
Capital reserve 235,17 - 23517 13517 - 235.17
Amalgamation Reserve 1450.57 - 145057 1,450.57 - 1,450.57
Sacurities Premium 14,208,165 - 14,203._.’16 14,2_08,15 - 14,308,16
General Reserye 444818 - 4,448.18 4,44E,18;: - -!,4-48.1;
Debenture Redemption Reserve £67.53 230,10 B827.63 133.11 534.42 E67.53
Total 8] 29,614.17 1,254,683 30,B58.99 28,664.55 549,63 29,634.17
The description of the nature and purpose of each reseeve within equity Is as follows:
ined gs: This Resarve reg the ive profits/ (bosses) of the Company and effects of rameasurement of dafined banefit obligatlons. This Resarve can be utillzad
in J with tha provisidris of the Companles Act, 2013,
Capltal reserve: This fieserva was created under the previous GAAP out of the profit samed from a specific transaction of capital nature. Capital rasarve is not availabla for the
Jistribution to the tharehalders.
Amiaglamation reserve: The reserve was created p to schamas of amalg ion in aarlier yaars.
Securities peemlizm resarve: Sacuritiss prémium reserve represents the premium received an [ssue of shares over and above the faca valua of squity shares and also pursusnt to
Schamaes of amalgamation In earler years.
G J reserve: This Ri va [s craatad out of the profits of the Company and p to Sch af n marliar yaars. This Rasarve can be utilized In accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
Diehenture redemption reserve; The ¢ 1y is required to create adeb « rademption réserve out of the profits which are aveilable for redémption of dek
Asat Asat Agat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 3 Aprit 2016
Total ather equity (A +B} 31#?05‘93. ‘30,451,180 29,501.49
Current portion® Non-current partion
) Aa at Az at As at Az st Ay at As at
16  Non-carrent horrawings 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Sequred
Rupe= Term kaans )
From banks E,602.35 5,248.45 8,176.34 21,805.64 14.523.03 39,B49.59
Fram financlal institutions 15,732.66 -4,487.57 192942 “15,976.85 51,482.63 17,72457
Foredgn currancy tarm loan
FCNR loan from bank, - - - 14,577.34 14,531.29 -
Buyer's Credit 1,389.27 - - 1,154.65 3.474.07 2,165.78
Unsecured
Debentures
26,30,000 2% optionally converticla dabanturas. of Rs. 135/- 3.246.26 B R . 2,96L.85 270781
each
From finaheial Institutions - 7857 44,62 ‘26,23 1,333.70 11122 959,35
From Others - - - 4,405.05 1,704.95 6,137.8%

Total 27,0097 9,880.65 10,131,968 59,263.24 59,565.10

3 Amount disclosed under ather current liabilities 25 "Current maturities of long-term borrowings' {refer note 23}




MAN SGUARE LIMITED

CIN No.: US5101WBL959PLCI29427 .
Notax to the financlal stataments for the yaar ended 31 March 2018 {Continued)

{Rs. 4,315.20]

Equitable mertgage on land s, siluguri,
assets, present & futura, on the sajd tand.;

35 Variable Quarterly Instaliment from March, Tl
H
1

In Rs. Lakhs
Bank nama Nature of security Repeyment terms.- Rate of Interest
|_{il_[Term loans from banks & financial institutions {Personall ranteed by a director) outstanding &+ on 31.03.2018
{a) |Aditya Birla Finance Lid. First and exclusive. charge by way of ragistered morigage an the(36 squal menthly installment of Rs. 388.00 Lacs starting) 12109
[R5.11,045.09) unsald units at Towers 1, 2.3 & & at Project "Swarnmani' at 334, |from 30th April, 2018,
Canal Clreular Road, Kelkata -and  hypothecatlen of Rerehmbil
therefrom,
|B} [¥esBank Ltd. Exclusive charge on few flats Jn & i Prolect including| 10 str I Ouérterly installments after a fum 12.75%
|Rs. 6,948.22) reicaivablas fromi sala of such. flats and axciusive charge on 0.67 acre| period of 18 inanths from the respestive dates of Lt B
land situated at Manicktalla Main Road, Kolkata. dishursamant of loans |, [ & 1.
{¢} iBankof Barada First and exclusive charga over tha  receivablas/ revenue/ leasz|139, 27 & 103 stapped up thiy install for Tarm 9,35%
|Rs. 28,547.53]) rentals from Retall area, Commercial Space, McDonald, Food Court;|Loan I, Tarm Loan Il & Tarm Loan III respactively starting
Car Farking & Signage and Cineplex at Mani Sguare.Mall along with|frem January, 2015 and for Term Loan IV répayment -in
first and axclislye charme over spactfled ratall aran, food court ares &| 144 Maonthly  install _startlig  from
™cDonald oytlet and cineplex area at the seid mall, owned by|September, 2017. Loan amounting fs. 1500000 Lacs
‘ishrut Housing Privata Limited as co-bormower, was carvad out from rupee term loan into foreign
currancy loan of USD 2,24,11,475 with maturity on 19-08-
19. The ssid forsign currency ioan carrfes an [nterest rate)
of Grognth USCr Lo 250803
{d} |Axle Financs Ltd. First Charge &y way of registered mortgage over Project "Man/ Vista®|8 Equal Monthly instaiments starting from Septamber, 14.50%
{Rs. 8,774,568} Land atf 3° N.5,C, Bose- Road, Kelkata amd hypothecstion on|2018.
bles from the said project & first charge by way of regl d
mortgage ovar {and & Building relatad to-multi-level car parking
block of Mani Squake Matl. Further secured by way of Corporata|
Guarantar of Tollygunge Estates Pyt Lid.
(a) [indiabulls Cormmercial Credit Ltd. |Charge on Ground floor & First-flcor st premises no 4A, Mandalal| 180 Egual Monthly Installment of Rs. 31,78,088/- each 9.75%
{Rs. 2,962.36) Baau Sarani, Kolkata. starting from Novambar, 2017,
{f) [India Bulls Housing Finance Ltd | Ldan against property at gremises nio. 3/1, Queans Park, Kofkata -| 144 Eyual Monthly Installment of Rs. 1139 Lacs from Sth 11.00%%
{Rs. 1,112.37) 700019 in the name.of a Director. of Ociobar, 7015 & 120 Equal Monthiy Installment of Rs.
2,75 Lacs starting from 5th February, 2047,
(g} State Bank of India Equitabli miortgage on land situated at Stigurl, with ali the fixad{32 Variable Quarterly install from Karch, 2018, 11.45%
|Rs. 5,558.44) assals, prasent & future, on the-said land,
{h} [fFCI Limited Exclusive First Charge over land and building at 40, 40/1, & 4042 M G| 12 str d quarterly installments starting from March, 12.50%
[Rs. 4,000.00) Road, Kolkats owned by other company. Further secured by way of| 2019,
n'lon]a;u of development right of project "Manl Imperial“and
¥R lon-of rac th
!i] Buyer's Credit frorm Bank of Sub Limitof LC fackltles securad by Security provided for Term Loan as above and sdditianal collatara! security by way of exclusive charge on few
Barcda
IRs. 2,554.53) Apartments at "Vivara", purchasad by the Company
1) |LICHouslng Financa Lid, i d tgage of develop rights on the preject land|Repayable in 10 thly install of Rs. 2.00 cr mach 14.200%
{Rs. 5,157.78) admnsunrrg an area of 7.54 acres at Durgapur and axclusive charge| followed by 20 maenthly Instalimants of Rs: 4.00 cr each
’ on Sth floor and fand area of 1.38 acras.in Mourza Chakpachuria and|starting 15th August, 2016,
2.78 acre land at Bhuvaneshwar hakd by 2 group company:
{k| |Hero Fincorp Ltd. Charge on Nlat measuring about 10605 sq ft {super bullt up aea) ori] Repayable in 84’ thiy i of Rs. 545,759/ 13008
|Rs. 300.00) the 12th floor wast block along with five car parklng spacas on the]aach starting fiom Jrd Ma\r, 2018
third floor of Man| Casadona bullel 1 at pre 5 N, IIF-4
Actibn Area New Town, Knllm:a- 700135,
[ii} |Term loans from Banks & Financial Insthutions (Pe lly guaranteed by 2 ar} ling as oa 31.03.2017
‘Bank Name- Nature of Secirlty Repayment Terms Rate of Interest
{a) |Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. Frst and axclusive charge by way of regisiered. mortgage on the|3E equal monthly insteliment of Rs. 364.00 Lacs starting 12.10%
{Rs. 13,097,70) unsold units at Towers 1, 2 3 & 4 at Project "Swarnmani .at BBA, from 30th Aprll, 2018,
Canal Circular Aoad, Kolkata and hypothecation af R
therafrom.
{b) |Yes Bank Ltd. Exclusive charge on few -flats in | Project including] 10 str d Quartarly instail after 3 morstarium| 12.75%
{Rs. 8,863.44) receivables from sala of such flats and exclusive-charge on 0.67 acre| period of 18 months from the respective dates of ‘1st.
land situated at Manicktalla Main Road, Kolkata. disbursament of loans b, 1| & i,
{c} |mankof baroda First and exclusive. charge over the receivabies/ revenus/ Imasa|138; 27 & 103 steppad up-monthly install for Term 10.35%
" |iRs. 22,621.67) rentals from Retail area,; Commersial Spaca, McDonald, Food Court,|Loan |, Term Laan Il & Term Loan 1l respectively starting
Car Parking & Signaga and Cinaplex at Mani Squara Mall 2long with| fram January, 2015, Loan.amounting Rs. 15,000.00 tacs
first and sxclusive charge overspacified retall area, food court area &iwas carved out from rupee term loan inte fordign
MeDonakl outlet and cinaplex area 2t the said mall, ownad by|currency [oan of USD 2,34,11,475 with maturity.on 19-08-
Vishrut Holsing Private Limited as co-borrower. 19. The sald foraign currency loan carries an interast rate
af maenth-USD Libar+250Bps.
d) |Axis Finance Ltd. First-Charge by way of registered mortgags ovar Project "Mani Vista" |8 Equal Monthly instalments starting from September, 14.50%
{Rs. 9,149.60) tand at 3 M5, Boee Road, Kokats and hypothecation or|2018.
receivables from the saigl project & first charge by way of registarad
martgaga over Land & Bullding relsted fo multHevél car parking
Block of Mani Square Mall. Further secured by way of Corporute|
Guarantea of Tollygungi Estates Put. Ltd,
{2} |india Bulls Housing Finance Ltd | charge an Ground Floor & First Flaor at Premises Mo.- 44, Nandatal| 180 Equal Monthly mstallment of Rs. 25,60 Lats starting 10.50%
{Rs: 2,320.96) Basu Sarani, Kolkata. from Sth of April, 2015 & 181 Equal Mdnthly Instaiiment]
’ of Rs. 164 Lacs starting fram Sth of May, 2016
(f! Indi Bulls Housing Finance ttd  |Loan against property 2t premisas no. }“%’ﬂﬁ“ﬂa Park, Kolkata -| 144 Equal Monthly Instaliment of Rs; 11.29 Lacs from 5th 11.00%
[Rs. 1,156,89) F00015 in the pama of a Directar, ¥ P, . |ef Dctober, 2015 & 120 Equal Monthly Instalimept of .
/ " - \L ¢, {275 Lacs starting from 5th February, 2017. .'I
{g) |Stata Bank of India all we»fud 11.90%

ne




MANE SQUARE LIMITED

_ClN No.: USSIO:WBI!E_SFLMZMZT
Notes to the financial stataments-for the year ended 31 March 2018 [Continued)

Armaunt In R. Lakhs

fh) [IFCI Limilted Exeluslve First Charge over fand and building at 40, 4071, & 40/2 M ] 12 sttuctured quartérly installments starting from March, 13.509¢
{Rs. 3,000.00) Road, Kolkata-ownad by other company. Furthsr sacured by way of| 2019,
mortgage of developmant rght of project "Mani Imperial"and
hypothecation of recelvables therefrom.
i) !L_lvu'r‘s Cradit from Bank of Sulr Limit of LC facilities secured by Securlty pravided for Term Loan as above and additionai coilateral security by way of exclusive charge on few
Baroda Ap s at "Vivara®, purch by the C
[Rs. 3.474.07)
{j} |LK Hausing Finance Ltd. Registered mortgage of devalopment rlghts on the DNJEC‘t land| Total Loan sanctioned Rs. 100.00 crores, Repayable in 10 14.20%
{Rs. 8,200.00] |admeasuring an area of 7 54 acres st Durgapur and hly install of Rs. 2.00 cr wach followed by 20|
on 9th floor and Banquet area on 5th floor gt Mahi Squll'a and’ 278 monthlv Installments of Rs. 4.00 or each startins 15th
acre land 2t 8h held by a group Avgust, 216,
iii} | Terrm loans from Banks & Financlal Insthstions (P Iy guarantesd by a directar] outstanding as on 01.04.2016
Bank Name Nature of Security Rep Terms. . Rite of Intereat
fa} |ICICI BANK- TERM LOAN 1 First Charge by way of egquitabie mortgage on Company's praperty| 16 monthly installiment of Rs, 406.25 Lacs starting fram 14.00%.
{Rs. 1,485.45) refating to Project 'Swarnmani', Land at 33, Canal Circular Road and|15th February, 2015
150 Manicktala Maln Road, Kolkatd with atructuras  thareon, '
ypothecation on reced “from the sald project, and second
tharge over retail area at Wani Squard Mall.
(k) [IC BANK-TERM LOAM U1 B IV |First Charge ranking pari passu with la) sbove on G 's|24 { Monthly i l (EMIs) of Rs. 312.50] 13.50%
(Rs, 7,500.00] property relating te Fraject "Saammand’, Land at 334 Canal CircularLacs aach starting from 15th Gectobar, 2018
Road, 33, Canal' Circular Road and 160, Manlcktala Iain Road,
Kolkata with structures th and h h an vkl
from the said project.
c} [K3C) BANE-TERM LOAN ¥ First Charge ranking pari passu with (a) & {5} above on G 5| 24 Manthly Instal {EMIs) of Rs. 125, 00 i4.00%
[Rs. 3,000.00) property relating to Project 'Swarnmani, Lend at 33, Cénal Circular| Lacs sach starting from 15th October, 2016 )
Rokd 2nd 150, Mankckiale' Mafn Road, Kolkate with structures
thareon and hypothecatlon dn receivables from the said project.
{d) |YasBank Lid, Exclusive charga on 2 flats. % € Car Parks in Tiruman/ projact cwned |10 structured Cuarterly install after a 13.25%
TERM LOAN by other Companies & 19 flats in Swemamani Froject including| pericd of 18 months from tha date of st disbursement,
1% recelvables from sale of such flats and extlusive charge on 0.67 acre
[Rs. 9,668.08) land situatae at Manicktalla, Kolkata,
{e) |Bankof Baroda First and esclushie ‘charge over the recelvables/ revenuef lease] 139, 27 & 103 stepped ug hhy instafl for Term| 10/40%
{Rs, 22,767,200 rentals from Retail area, Commercial Space, McDonald, Foad Court,|Loan |, Term Loan H & Term Loan !ll respactively starting|
’ Car Parking & Signage and Cinaplex at Mani Squara Mall and ﬁumlanulry,_zois nach.
collatarally secured by first ‘pari passu charge by way of aquitsbla
mertgaga over specifiad retail area, food court area & McDonald
putletand first charge over tha cinaplex arsa at the said mall, owned
by Vishrut Housing Private Limitéd as co-bovrower.
[f) | Axks Finance Ltd. First Charga by way of ragistered martgags over Froject “Man] Tally| 8 Equal Monthly instalments starting from September, 14.50%
{Rs. S.000.00F Towsr™ Lard at 3 N.5.C. Bose Road, Kolkata and hvpmhmtjnn on| 2018,
receivabtes from tha said project & _first charge by way of registared
mortgage owver Land & Buliding related to multi-level car parking
bleck of Mani Square Mall. Furthar sacured by wey of Corporate
Guarantes of Tolygunga Estates Pvt, Ltd.
{g} |india Bulls Housing Finerce Ltd  [Chiarge on Ground Fleor & First Floor at Premises No.- 44, 180 Equal Manthhy iof Rs. 27.98 Lacs starting| 12358
|Rs. 2,242.92) Basu Sarani, Kolkata, from 5th of April, 2015
{h) [indtia Bulis Housing Finsnce Ltd  |Loan against: property lovated at premises no. 3/1, Queens Park.[142 Equal Monthly Instatiment of Rs. 1566 Lacs starting]  *16.00%
(Rs. 985.58) Kolkata - 700019 in the name of a Director: from Sth of Octaber, 2015
{0 }State Bank of India Equitable mortgage or land situated at Siligurl, with all the fixed|38 Variabi Cluarterly install from January, 2017 12.10%
IRs. 3,750010) assats, present & future, of the Hotel profect.on the sald land,
{0} |Buyer's Credit from Bank.af Sub Limit of L& facliities seeured: by Security provided for Term Loan as above and additonal collsteral security by way of exclusive charge on few
Baroda (Apartmants at "Vivara®, purchased by the Company.
|—liRs 2.185,76)
1k} I Home Finance Ltd. negl'stered Mortgage on all unseld fiars of Mantkala Projact and|18 pped up hly install starting from 5th 15.00%
{Rx. 261.49) ypothecation o recelyables from sale th March, 2015
(i) Loans agalnst vehigles.
Loans amounting ta Rs, 127.99 [acs (31st March 2017: Rs. 130.08:lacs and & ;_lpril 2016: Rs. 177.95 lacs) carry an averags intarast rate of 7.00% - 14.25% and are rapayable within 24 /
36 months{EMIs) from the.dats of the Inan. Tha said loans are secured by charge on the underlying assets financed by the banks/ financial institutians.
lv) Opticnally convertible debentures of face value of Rs. 135 each are redeemable at par at the end of 5th year from the date.of allotment e 215t-March, 2034 and ara convertible at the

1]

option of the debentureholiers fnto & equity sharas of fs. 10 aach for every 100 debentures held, at any time after 3 years, to be sxercised bafora rademption La. prcr to the and of

Sth year,

i i Loany are rey

wable on mutoally agread terms and are stated by the Cornpany to be long-tarm [n nature,




IMANF SQUARE LIMITED
CIN No.: US5101WB1959PLO024427

Biotes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 (Continued]

.Amount In Rs, Lakhs

17 Other non cureent financlal llabilitles

Acceptancas |Securad)®
Secutity and other deposits
Darfvative contracts payabla

Total

Anceaptances reprasant lability under Lattar of Crad it.facilm!r from bank of bareda and is secured by security statedl in Nte 165.

1f  Provisions
Bon-current
Provislons Tor smployes benéfls®
- Provision for gratuity {unfunded)
Total
Curcgnt )
Pravisions for employee benefits®
- Provision for gratuity {unfunded)
Total

* For details on employee benefits refer note 34

19 Deferred tax ablites {net)

Defarrad Tax Liabilities on account of :

T.H"lllllg diffarence cn account of Deprucfation and Amortisation

‘Other adjustments
- Fair value ad]ustment of security deposits recelved
- Fair value. adj nant of nts
- Equity it of pound i ial i

- Loans measurad at amartisad pc;st
Total defered tax liakillties {4

Deferred tax assets on tof:
Fair valug adj it of corporate
Dafarred incoma recognised as per ind AS
Unabsorbed depreclation and losses
Capital losses
" cend

Employsa benefits- Provision for Gratulty
Other disallowances
Mark to market gain/ loss on darivatives
Other timing differences

Mat Cradt Enttdement '

Totat daferrad tax assats |B]

Deferrad tax liabilities (4-B}

18{1) Movement In defemed tax Eabilitles {net)

As at As at Ay at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
2,712.06 £,789.97 5,354.77
1,205.55 1,211.83 902.25
244717 17717 -
£,365.78 9,773.52 6,257.01
Asat’ As at I at

31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 Agril 2016

148,89 124.80 114.76
148.89 L2458 114.76
2281 20,61 24.49
22,81 20.61 23.49
Asat A at Axat

3 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April.2616

Lizhllisies
Timing differénce on account of Depreciation and Afmortisation
Cther adfustrnents
- Fair value adj it of security depasit:

- Fair valus adjustment of investrments

- Equity comy t of compound financial J
- Loans measured at amortised cost:
Assels )

Fair value adjustment of corporate guarantee
Deferred incene recognised as per Ind A5
Unabsorbed depraciation and losses
Capital lossas
1 tlsed e

benzfits- Provision for Gratuity
Other disallowances
Mark to market galn/ lass an darivathes
Other timing differences-
Iat Credit Entitlament
Total

1,373.86 1,341.29 1,420.02
3378 228.08 22754
418:15 137.22 55.21
101.57 194.63 29150
67.42 206.87 18767
2,195.78 2,I08.07 218205
377.58 112,05 1276t
23479 228.06 227.54
- - 3174
8568 156.55 154.08
0.08 0.08 0.02
5732 4501 45.1%
187.24 109.14 30.66
163.79. 21165 -
67.96 90.20 41.69
213.84 536.72 ES0.6
1,588.3% 1.492.47 121260
507.44 515.50 968.45
Recognized In
As at othey Récognisad In At at
1 Aprll 214 camprebensive’  profit and loss 31 March 2017
1,420.02 - {78.73) 1,341.29
22754 - 0.52 228.06
55.21 79.62° 233 137.22
291.60 - (36.92) 194.63
187.67 - 19.20 20587
{127.51} - 15,86 (112.65)
(227.54} - {052) (228.08)
{a1.74} - 31.74 -
(154.08) - {247} {15655}
{0.02) - {0.08} {o.ce)
{48.1%) (5.32) 9,50 {a8.01)
{30.66] - (78.47) {109:14)
- - |211.65) {211.55)
{a1.6%) - (48.51) {50.20)
(550.76} - - 14.04 (536.72)
969.45 36 i [424.21 615.68
;L
b

7



MAR) SGUARE LIMITED
CIN No.: US5101WB1559PLCO24427
Nates to the financlal staturnents for the ywiar ended 31 March 2018 (Continued}
Amount In Rs. Lakhs

Revagnisad in
. Asat other Recognised In As at
1) Movement in deferred tax liabilities {net) 1ApAI2017  comprehensive  profiand loss 31 March 2018
income
Linhllities
Tirming difference on account of Depreciation and Amortisation 1,341.28 - 3256 1,373.86
Gther ad)ustments .
- Fair valus of ity deposh ivied 22806 {118.25) 125.07 234.79
- Falr valus adjustment of investments 137.22 - 28092 41E.15
- Equity compaonent of tcompound financial instruments 184,53 - {93.06) 10157
- Leans measurad at amortisad cast 206.87 - {139.45). 6742
Agzels
Fair valua ad| of corporats g {112.05} - (265.52) {377.58)
Deferred income recognised as par Ind AS {228.05) - 16.72) {234.79)
Capital loszas {156,535} - 129.13) {285.68)
L d .08} a.7? {3.74) fa.08)
Employee banefits- Provision for Gratulty [48.01} - {9.31) {57.32)
Other disaliowancas {109.14] - (72,10} {187.24)
Mark to-market gain/ loss on derivatives [211.85) - 47.86 {163.79)
Other timing differences. {90.20y - 2224 {67.95)
Mat Credit Entitlernent {536.72) - 32278 1213.94}
Totsl 615.60 {114.58} 106.42 607.44
" As ot As at Ag at
20 Other llabilities 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April206
Rorrcurrent
Depesit against sale of land- Aefer note 41 19.58 19.58 13.58
Income received in advance E19.41 615.64 597.35
Deferred lizbility - On-financial guarantees 1,018.55 287.13 322.79
Tokal 1,657.24 922.35 939,72
Statutory dues 87364 76087 483,50
Advances against bookings of spates 22,283.20 16,193.13 15,373.82
Advances{ excess raceipts from partias. ‘¢854 1,693.07 1,098.93
Income received In advance 8418 7414 60,14
Deferred llabllity - On fi Il 11246 5178 46,82
Total 24,002.02 18,772.79 17,063.32
. Az at Asat As-at
2L Current bomowings 31 March 2018 31 Morch 2017 1 April 2015
Securad
Loans repayabie on demand
- From banks 3,645.73 497 .90 241824
- From financlai Institutions 683.98 1,120.81 383.25
Vrsecured
- From refated parties 304.28 922.04 2,167 .67
- From bady corporates 8,171.93 5,999.15 10,033.19
Total 12,200.96 12,539.91 15,008.3%
A Nature.of security
Cwverdeaft facility from Banks and Financial Institutions is ad by the ity provided for term Ipans to the rasg banks and il institutions |refér note 16} and

perscnally guaraniead by & director.

As ar Asat A5 at
Trade gayables 31 march 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2015
Dues to Micro And Small Enterprisas
a. tha principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid ta sny . . i
‘supplisr as at the and of accounting year
b. Interest pald by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 along with'the amounis of
the paymant mede to the supplier beyond tha appointed day during each - - -
secounting year
¢. Interest dus and payabla for the period {ivhare the principai has been paid but A i} )
interest under tha MSMED Act, 2005 not pade}
d, Arhcunt of intarest dccrued and remaining unpaid.at thé end of accounting year - . -
2, Intevast due and payable-even [ the suc year, until such date when the
intarest duer as above are actually paid to the small antergiise, for the purpase of - = -
disallowance as a deductibla expenditure under section 23.
Oues to Others 2,801.77 280802 '6,760.10
Total 221.‘!7 2&32 5‘750.19

There are no Micro, Small and Madium Enterptises to wham the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31st March, 2015, This infarmation as
yequlred to ba disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterpeisas Davalapment Act, 2006 has besn determined ta the extent such parties have bean identifisd on the. basis of
A laish with tha Cc ' e U )




MANI SQUARE LIMITED
0N No.: US5101WB1959PLC0ZA427
Notes to the financlal stitements for the year ended 31 March 2018 {Continued)

Ampunt in Rs. Lakhs

26

a)

27

Other current financlal Habllities

As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1April 2015

Asat Asat

Current of long-ferm bor fngs (Refer note 16',\ 27,048.71 9,880.65 1f,131.98
interest accrued but not due on borrowings 1,512.27 913.10 313.92
Interast accrued and dus on borrawlings 652.18 ADD.63 438.84
Accaptancas [sacurad) 4,076.91 - .
Darivative contracts payabla 135.97 169,10 -
Capital creditors 15452 68.59 65.72
Retention money from canttsctors BU3 AL ‘643.95 31512
Cheques overdrawn 15653 104.04 482,05
Liabiiit‘r for frartional entitlements 1.17 117 293
Security and other deposits- 453.71 ‘685.13 425233
Other llabilities * 630.35 397.16 169.44
Total N 35,696.82 13,263.52 16,172.43
* Otheér lighillties incluga fiar s and ather dish

. ) Year anded Year ended
Revenue from operations 315t March 2018 _3Lek March 2017
Operating revenps

- From real estate devalopment

- Salns - Rmal astate

- Saleof ready mix concrete

- From retall and entartainment operation
- Decupancy and other allied charges

- Fram windmill power generation

Dthar oparating revanua

- Equipmaent hira charges

- Advertisement and signages

- Car piﬂéing fews

- Nomination and other charges .

Totat revenue from operations
Revenues are nat of Sarvice Tax upta June 30, 2017 and net of Goodls and Service Tax [GST) from luly 1, 2017,

Other Income

I t Income ¢
- Fixed and other Deposits
- Debantures{Long term]
- Loans and advances
- On Capltal{Current Afc with LLP
- Income tax refund
Other non-operating mcome
- Share of profit from LLP
- Miscalianous receipts
- Foreign axchanga fluctuation
- Amarfisatian of fi iaj g

Cost of land, fon-and related

Cost of land/ land rights.
Cost of constriction and ralated expenses®
Tatal

*Cost of construction and related pxpenses fof the yearinclude i d under the following heads:
Construction materfals

Labour chargas and
Powerand fuel
Equipment hire charges
Repairs and maihtenance
Salaries and alkwances®
Welfare expenses

Rental expense

Rates and taxes

Lagal and professlonal fess
Loan processing fees
Insurance

Security axpenses
Travalling and conveyance
Other incidental expenses
Intarast expense

Total

A lnelud

™

pitalised of Rs. il {315t March 2017 Rs. 6.15 lakhs)

: Gratuity cost ¢

Change in imventories
gnin| irk
Materials (RMC Division}
Land and canstruction work-In-prograss
Stock of unsold spaces

Cloying inventories

Materials {RMC Divlslon)

Land and construction wiork-in-grogress
Stock of unsolg spaces.

“Tetal

12,508.20° 21,238.54
. 2,729.96
- 6,95
148274 3,244,060,
388.17 432,80
132.97 202.69
26.62 4348
61.10 85,16
149,57 145.83
55.15 15145
17,205.52 28.251.87
Year anded Year ended

31st March 2018 3ist March 2017

206.08 124.70

415.20 A415.20.
194207 1,609.57

394 55 330,63

- 69.54

543.07 957.21

23.87 31.45

- 5182

67.79 4806
359263 3,638:63

Year ended Year anded

-31st March 2018 31st March 2017
. B7.85
11,254.53 12,139.39
11,254.53 12,297.34
2,507.91 3,658 81
2,870.57 2,332.26"
103:08 15893

5272 4134

11.66 23.85

507.08 531.00

10,88 744

- 16.86

165.67 43575

119.00 234.10°

- 20,00

30.69 674
12227 236.88.

iz 2522

22023 11180
450144 4,248.92
—fasesi 1213940

Year ended- Yaar urded

31st March 2018 31st March 2017

12.71 17.35
52,708.00 58,797.19
8372.21 9,839.86
- o {1271
{55,281.60) 152,709.000
{7,88m.51) (8.372:21)
i
7,660.98




MANI SQUARE LUMITED
CIN No.: US5101Wa1959pLC024427
Hotes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 {Continued)

Amaunt In Rs. Lakhs

28

29

n

Employee benefits expense

Salarles and wages {including director's remuneration}
Contribution toprovident and ether funds

Gratuiny*
Tatal

* For details on amployas banefits rafer note 34

and staff wetfare

Finance costs

Interast expense

-on !inar!cl.il llablitles raasured at amortizad cost
Cther borrowlng costs™

Eschange diff s considered as adf
Total

1o finarce cost:

tiank charges and brok

: on finance

Other expenses

Rent and sarvice Chargas
Electricity sxpmnses
Repalrs and mairtenance - Bullding
Répairs and ! - Plant and rriachinary.
Repalrs and malntenance - athers.
Security guard expanses
Facility management sarvices
Motor car axpenses
Rates and taxes
{insurance
Foraign Exchange Fluctuation.
tilscedlaneous axpenses.
Auditors remuneration

“As Anaditor

As Tax Audi fee

Fer taxation matters
Donation [C5R)*
Legal and professionaf fees.
Travalling and convayance
Loss on sale of fixed assets
Selling expansas- projects
Advertlsement and buslness promotion

Totak

» Corporate social resporsibliity (C5R).as under:
a) Gross amount requiced to be spent by the Company during the year is Rs. 23.54 lakhs {As at 31 March 2017: Bs, 18.29 lakhs}

b} Amount spent during tha year on :

Year gnded Year ended
31st March 2018 3ist Marth 2017
1,156.31 124277
BEAZ 6002
S58.68 2548
'17.28 25.59
3,318,650 1353.87
Year ended Yuar ended

3ist March 2018 31st March 2017

5,343.23 5,926.87
205.15 ?47.38
874,35 1,343.91

5,422.73 7,518.15

Year ended Year ended

31st March 2018 31st March 2017
7373 153.82
30,03 40,44
71.23 114,27
48.53 38,87
3721 35.92
2191 22.38
35.23 45.04
56,56 48.00-
288.10 27759
28.20 a7.07

26.21 -
8199 78,77
10000 10.00

- 3.00

- 3.50
25.00 25.00
128,05 14247
51.14 46.49
. 448
238.44 43932
E2.74 10848

1,315.30 EEETG.ES

. No. Description In cash ::h"" be palc In Tatal
I Construction/ acquisition of any assat - - -
i) On g athar than. {i) above- 25.00 - 2500
s Year ended Year ended

Incorme 31st March 2018 31st March 2017
Amount racognised In profit.or kosa
Current tax
Currant period 187.31 8148
Total current tax a 187.31 8148
Deferrei tix -
Deffiarad tax for the yeéar 106.41 f424.21)
Total deferred tax b 1065.41 (424.21)
Tatal [a¥k) 293.72 242,73,
Incame tax recognised in other comprehensive income
Deferred tan
On ltamns thet will not be reclassiTed to profit or koss

- Falr of equity Ins }118.35) 958

- Re-measurment of post employment banefit obligations 3.77 19.32)
Total (uilﬁ 70.36.

A Yearended Year ended
Reconciliation of effective tax rate 3tst March 2018 B1st March 2017
Prafitf(lass) befora tax- 1,777.20 464,45
Income tax expansa calculated @ 34.61% (2017- 33.06%) §15.05 153,56
MAT Entitiemént eariler short recognized o1z} {75.43)
Tax impact of examptad income {187.95} (316,48)
Tax banefits for intome assazsed under house property 137.85) (4._1,_?9}
Tax impact for [ndexation benafit under eapltal gains {76.61) (1457}
Tax impact of expenses which will never be allowed _?_,_25 504
Change In tax rate and other tax differences ) | 26.08} (52.65)
L
Effctive tax rate 293.72 [342.73}
|I el

Wb

/

1



MANI SQUARE LIMITED
. N Ro.: US5101WB1959ALOD24427
Nofes to the financhal stavements for the year ended 31 March 2018 {Continued)

Amgunt in As. Lakhs

3

i

i

(i)

{v)

v -

. . Year ended Year ended
Earnings per equity share . >
315t March 2018 315t March 2017
Net Prafit for the year attributable to equity shareholders [Rs.) 1,483.43 807.17
Intarest expanse on optionally convertible debentures (et of tax) 23242, 21751
Adusted profit for dliutive samings 1,71 1,025
Weighted average numberof Equity. Shares outstanding during the year considared for calculatirig Basic . .
Earnings per Share ) 215487 815,487
Welghted avarage numbar of Equity Sharas cutstand ing during the year considered for caleulating X
Diluted Eartings. par Share 920,887 520,681
Earnings per equity shace of Rs. 10 each
Bale (in R 16191 sa98
Gituted (in Rs.) 12637 11138
Segment information
The Company I primarily engaged In the business of real estate development and ralated activities, which as par Ind AS 3108- “ i g ", is dered to be‘the only
reportable b g The Cor ¥ is operating in Indid which is considered as a single gecgraphic segment.
Employee Benefits
[a) Defined contribution plans:
Contribution to definad contributioh plans, recognised as an expansa for the year are as under:
Particulars . Yearanded ‘Year ended
o 31st March 2018 315t March 2017
ployer's it to provident fund & other funds 86,32 6002
‘Tatal B6.32 60.02
(b} Drefined henaflt plans:
Contribution to dafined banafit plens, recognised as an expense in profit and loss statement for the year are as.under:
Year ended Year ended
Particul .

i 3t5t March 2018 335t March 2017
Gratuity - Net defined benefit obligation 5%.68 ‘2548
Total 58.68 2548
Defined bensfik otan
The present value of obligation is determined based on the actuarial valuation using the Projectad Unit Cradit Method, which bes aach period of setvice as giving rise to
additional unit of employes-benefit antitl and each unit sep y to bulld up the final chligation.

Tha smounts recegnised in the balance sheat and the movamnants in the net defined benefit uh!.igaﬁun owet the year ane as follows:
As at As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 Api3 2016
Dufined benefit abilgation at beginning of tha year 145.20 139.25 11531
Add:- Pursuant to Schame of Arangement - - 1011
Vested portion at end of period (PFast Servics) 2246 - -
Current sarvice cost 25.25 23.25 24.55
fnterest cost 10.32 842 .07
Bunefits pald {Za.s0] {53.91) [11:99}
Actuarial [gain)floss {11.28) 2818 (11.79}
Definad benafit obligation ot end of the year 17711 145.20 139.25
Lt s e 1
As at As at Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 I April 16
Presant valug of defined benefit obligation 17171 145.20 139.25
Amaunt racognised a5 Rabllity In balance sheet 171.71 145.20 130.25
L Year ended Yeur anded
Expense racagnisad in profit and koss staternent 215t March 2018 315t March 2017
Cursent servics cost 2625 23.25
Past Servica Cost (vested) 32.06 -
Nat interest cost 10.38 B.42
Tatal amaunk 58.68 31.68
Total amount recognised in prafit'and loss [note no. 28} SE.68 2548
Total fsed In cost of tion {note no, 26a) - E.19
" o . \ Year ended Year ended
od in ather comp necrne 315t March 2018 J1stMarch 2017
Actusrial [Galn)/Loss on obligations due to change in demographlz assumption - -
atuarial {Galn)/Laas on obligations dua to change-in inancial assumption 3.21) 71
Actuarial [Gain)/Loss on ob dus to pected i 8,06 20.77
Total reg 1 in ather comprehensive income {nﬁi 28.18
Het Cost 4740 %
Agtuarial gssumptions
Distaunt rate {per annum) 70% 7.50% B.00%
Rate-of escalation‘in salary {per annum) 6.0 6.00% 6.00%
Ratirament-age 58 58 58
Assumptions reganding futura mortality experience are sat in accord, withi the published rates under (ndian Assurad Lives Mortallty (2006-08).
The sensitivity of the dafined benefit ohligation to changas in the welghted principal _
3
W
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MARNI SQUARE LIMITED.
{18 No.: US5101Wa1559PLC024427
Notes to the financlal siatements for the year enged 31 March 2018 {Continued)

Amount In Rs. Lakhs
Increase by Dagreage by
Sanaitivity analysls . As at As at As at Asat Asat As at
) 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016 31 March 2013 31 March 2017 1 Apeil 2016
Discount Rata [-/+ 0.5%) 164,49 137.79 123.28 17594 153.28 13550
Salary Growth |-/+ 0.5%) 178,88 15196 13393 164.63 138.89 12451
Attrition Rate {-#+ 0.5%) 171,99 145,23 129.18 171.42 145.18 128,11
Mortality Rate [+ 10%) 17270 14530 125.35 170.71 "145,11 129.04
[vil} Maturity profia
Year Asat As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 Aprit 2016
1 23.68 2155 2893
2 2162 279 4.81
3 2.36 185 259
4 16.20 2.15 1131
5 4.87 14.51 13
Gtald 65,22 50:27 65.70
More than 10years 29605 29170 239.25
35 Campany Information
Infarmation about subsidianias, joint ventures and associates is as-follows:
5 Name of Entity Naturs of Principal place of Prog- F Prapartion of
No. relationship busi, of hiy of 7] hip (%)
(%) as at {%) a5 at asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 Apell 2016
1 Wishrut Housing Put. Ltd. Subsidiary India 7230 72.30 72,30
2 Mani Tirumula Profects Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary Indi 75.50 75.50 75.50
3 Malayaiya Constructions Pyt. Lid, Sybsidiary Indiz 51.17 51,17 5117
4 Manhdhar Builders Pyl Lid, Subsidlary- tritia 100.00 100.00 100.00
5  Maniam Properties Pvi, Lid. Subsidiary Indla 6200 62.00 62.00
6  Varidian Resorts Pvi. Lid, Subsidiary Indla 91.13 5113 ‘91,13
7 Fabworth Promoters Pvt. Lid. Subskdiary Indla 5151 6201 58.58
8  Baglas Traders Pyt. Lid, Subsidiary India 99,95 §9.95 95 95
9 Magus Bengal Estates LLP Subsidiary Indla 73.00 7300 300
10 Chowringhae Residency Pyt Lid Joint Yenture India 3875 38.75 3875
11 Tirupati Homes Pyt. Ltd. Associate India 48,00 4800 43.00
13 BAResidency Pyt Lid. Assaciata India 47.75. 4175 4315
13  Brahma Residency Pvt, Lid. Associote India 33.97 3397 33.97
14 Uivyam Propectids Pyt. Ltd, Associate Indiz a7.37 3737 3737
15 Ashwamadh Developers Pvt. Litd, Associate India 49.97 4397 49.97
16  Sarvashreshta Housing Estates Pvr. Ltd. Associata Iridis 49.95 4_-9,95 43.95
17 Tech constructions Pyt, tad. o Assoriate Indis 49.96 4895 49.96
36 Related Party Disclosuras
(a) Key Management Perscmnel (KMP) Mature of ralationship
M. Sanjay Jhunjhunwala Girector
M. Srikant Jhun]hunwalx Director
Mrs. Sanskeitl hunjhunwala Director
{b) Reiatives of KMP
Mrs. Meena Jhunjhunwala Wife af Director
(¢} Entities where control exlits
Name Nature-of relationshin
Vishrut Housing Pyt Lt Subisidiary
Mani Tirumula Projects Put. Lid. Subsidiary
Malayalya Constructions Put. Ltd, Subsidiary
Manivihar Builders Pvt. Ltd, Subsidiary
Maniam Properties Py, Ltd. Subsidiary
Varidian Resorts Pt L, Subsidlary
Fabworth Fromaters Put. Ltd, Subsidiary
Baglas Traders Pyt L1d. Subsidiary
Chowringhee. Residency Put. Ltd Jaint Venture:
Magus Bengal Estates LL? Subsldiary
Tirupatl Homeas Put, Lid. Aszociata
BA Residancy Pvi: Ltd. Asseclite
Brahma Resldency Pyt. Ltd. Associata
Divyam Properties Fut. Lid. Assnclam
Ashwamadh Oevelopers Pyt itd. Associata
Sarvashreshta Housing Estates Pvi. Ltd. Associate
Associate

(d}

Tech constructions Put. Lid.

Enterprises controlled by the key
Mani Mountain View Hospltallty Pyt Ltd.
Mani's Ranisat| Finvest Lid.

Ratriabali Residency LLP

| and thair ri




MANI SGUARE LIMITED
CIN No.: US5101WBAL1959PLO24427

Notes 1o the finantial staterents for the year ended 31 March 2018 {Continued)

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

(I} Imnsactions with related gartles

{0 Subsidisrtes

(1] Advances pald
Wishrut Housing Pvt. Ltd.
Fabworth Promoters Pt Ltd.
Malayalya Constructipns Pyt Ltd,
Maniam Froperiles Pvt. Ltd.
Manl Tirumala Prajects Pvt, Ltd,
Baglas Traders Put. Lid.
Magus. Bengai Estates LLP

{iil Advances refunded
Manl Tirumala Prajects Pyt Ltd.
Fabworth Promoters Pyt, Ltd.
Vishrut Housing Put, Ltd.
Malayalya Constructions Pvt, Ltd.
Manlam Properties Pyt Lid.
Eaglas Tradwrs Pyt, Ltd,
Magus Bangal Extates LLP

{lIEy Advances recehed
Malayalya Constructions Pvt. Led.
Mani Tirumala Projects Pyt Lid.
Vishrut Housing P, Lid.

{w) Advances repaid
Malzyalya Constructions Pyt, Lid,
Mani Tirumalh Projects Pyt Ltd.
Yishrut Hausing Pyt Ltd,
Baglas Troders Put. Ltd.

7] Investments made
Fabworth Promoters Pyt. Lid.

] Sale af invastment
Baglas Traders Pyt. Ltd.

(i} Converslon of debenture into shares
Maniam Properties. Pyt. Ltd,

{vlli)  Share of Profit from LLP
Magus Bengal Estates LLP

(i) Interest received
Malayalya Construétions Pyt Did.
Baglas Traders Pvt. 1td.
Magus Bengal Estates LLP - On Loan Account

Magus Bengal Estates [LP - On Capltal & Current /¢

[x} Sale of RMCiInclusive of taxes)
Falrworth Promoters Put, Ltd,

=) hire. y
Fabwiorth Fromoters Pyt. Ltd.
Mani Tiruinala Projects Pvt. Ltd.
Magus Bengal Estates LLP-

{xii) Reimbursement of corporate expenses
Mani Tirumala Projects Pt, Ltd.
Fabworth Promoters Put. Ltd.
Malayalya Gonstructions Pyt Ltd.
Baglas Treders Pyvt. Ltd,
Maniam Properties Pyt, Ltd.
Veridlan Resorts Pyt Lig.
Vishrut Housing Put. [td.
Magus Bangal Estates LLP

[ Purchase - Real Estate
Fabworth Prometers Pyt. Ltd.

(b} Interest an debentura pald
Baglas Traders Pet. Lid,

{w} _Acreptances/ Buyers Cradit on be
Magus Sangal Estates LLP

() Assaciates / Joink Ventures.

{i} Advances paid
Tirupati Hornes Pvt. Ltd.
Chowringhee Residency Pvt. Ltd.

As at Asat As at
%1 March 2018 31 March 2017 2 April 2016

359,60 4416, 369.82
3,459.55 3,084.47 3,053.11

- 2,900.67 -
3478 28,00 674,62
- - 2,784.0M
75.00 21205 7900,
1,472,785 - 562,68 1,621.78
- 191.67 381374
2,17050 474.05 1,686.59
731.18 560.96 524.02

- 1,196.00 -

3478 - -

- 290,50 .
789,40 439.75 3,618,91

Asat Asg at As at

31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 Aprii 3015

- - 1,515.78
600 15130 -
331.33 . .

- 2,167 67 6,448.26
808 107.97 .
517,29 - .

. - 83.82

- - 8,595.43

- 223 040

- 1,508.00 -
543.07 557.21 308
21651 143,79 -

- - 232
558,14 336.16 -
394.55 330,63 -

- 7.10 73.24

- - 86.73

- - 46.75

. 23.95 6051

11.30 19.06 42,93

105.70 14133 194.25
1.20 294 -

b.10 2.16 0.17
0.03 0.03 -
0.13 7,05 -
544 - -

1,202.10 162.70 1,581.07

- - 10,988.32
609, 608 -

(1,073.78) BL15 2,224.33

- - 98.11

- - $02.59.




MAN SGUARE LIMITED
EIN No.: USS101WB1S55PLIDEA42T
Notes to the financlal statsments foe the year ended 31 March 2018 [Continued)
Amauat In Rs. Lakhs:

iy Advances refunded
Chowringhee Residency Pyt L1d. - 867.12 50.00
Tirupati Homes Put. {td. Q.05 80,64 19632
BA Residency Pvt, L. - 0.B6 -
Divyam Proparties Pvt. Ltd. - 0.02 -
Tach Constructions Put. Ltd. - 3.60 -
fiii) t lved on dek
Chowringhee Residency Pvt. Lid. 415.20 415.20 31650

{iv} Interest recelved
Ehawringhes Rasidency Pvt, Lid. 125.23 142.49 133.38

[v). Equipmestt hire charges recelved
Chawringhaa l'~!esida|1:yI Put, Lid. 26.62 19.53 -

Asat Ax at Ax 3t

31 March 2018 3% March X117 1 Aqril 2016

Qi) Professional fags received
Chowringhee Resideancy Pyt, Ltd. 16.52 12.57 -
A Re " of corp F
Chowringhes Racldency Pit. Ltd. 0.14 .59 30.23
Tieupat! Homes Pyt. Ltd. -id 6.03. -

(). Key Managerial Personpel / Relathigs of Kiy Managesial Personriel

Directors’ Remunesation

S Sanjay Jhunfhunwals 120,00 13800 132.00

i Srikant Jhunjhurwala 9.480 9,00 a.00
Rent and service charges

Smt. Meena Jhun/hunwala’ - 7.80 7.80

(V] _Entities ove Kg
{i} Advances gaid
" Man! Mountain View Hospitality Put. Ltd. . - 0.04°
Manl's Ranlsati Finvest Ltd. 2,967.62 . .
i} Advances refunded
Mani Msuntain View Hosgitality vt Ld.. - - .04
Mani's Renisati Finvest Lid. 3,945.48 £37.56 -
Ratnaball Residency LLP - - o0
{ii)  Advances recleved
Mani's Ranisati Firivest Lid. 225.01 9,172.17 14,582.25
v} Advances repald
tizni's Ranlsatl Flovest Ltd, 537.35 §,840.70 18,555.05.
v interest paid
Mani's Ranisati Finvest Ltd. - - 187.46
)] tntarest recelved
Manf's. Ranisati Finvest Ltd. - 070 -
{wil) Interest recelvable
ManPs Ranisatl Finvest Lid. 46.08 - -
[wIN) Expenses Incwmed on behalf
Manl Mauntain View Hospitality Pvt. Ltd. 0.03 .03 -
Mani's Ranizati firvest Ltd. £5.00 - -
(e} SLOSING BALANCES
I Subgldiacies
(i} Investments in Sharas
Mani Tirumaka Projects Pyt Ltd. 42,57 - 42.67 42,77
Vishrut Housing Pyt Ltd. 6.30 5.30 630
Malayalya-Canstructions Pyt. Ltd. 2178 .78 21.79
Maniam Propertias Pvt. Lid. 1,570.00 1,570.00 62,00
Manivihar Gulldars P, Lid. 100 1.!7!0 S 100
Fabwarth Promoters Pvt, Ltd. 11,635.38 12,195.18 12,195.18.
Vefldian Resarts Put. Lid. 0.59 0.5 093
Baglas Tradars Pyt. Ltd. 192,19 19919 133.19
lii} Investmants in debentures
Maniam Properties Put. Ltd, - - 1,508.00°
{iley Investments In LLP
Iiagus Bengal Cstates LLP 384788 3,010:36 172242
{iv} Adyvances {at deblt]
Mani Tirumala Projects Put. L. - B 183.67
vishrut Housing Pvt. Ltd. - 43159 550.58
Mzniam Properties Pyt. Lid, 582344 5,78542
Fabwarth Promoters Pyt Lid. 187236 211352
Manivihar Builders Pvt Ltd. -2.46 246
Malayalya Constfuctions Pvt, Ltd. 1,887.02 -
Baglas Traders Pt Ltd. 4.28 20.55
Veridian Resorts Pyt. Ltd. 0.62 0.57
Magus Bengal Estates LLP 1,289.80 1,801.86
] Advances (at credit]
Malayaiya Constructions Py, Lt - 2,167.57
Mani Tirumala Projects Py, Ltd. 64.37 -

Vishrut Housing Put. Ltd.




MAN! SGUARE LIMITED
CIN No.: US5101WBI959PLI0Z4427
Nctes to the financial staternerits for the year ended 31 March 2018 (Continued)
Amount In Rs. Lakhs

Asgat As at Asat
31 March 2018 21 March 2017 1 April 2016

] Trede Payable
Fabworth Promoters Pyt Ltd, - - 2,783.79

{vii) Interest racetvable on debentares

Baglas Traders Pvt. Ltd. 36.09 3609 -
i)
Magus Bangal Estates LLP 1,231.76, 2,305.54 2,224.39
oy Ass § v
{i} Investments In sharex
Chowringhee Residency Pyt Ltd.. 398.01 308.01 39801
Tirupati Homes Pwt. Ltd. 150.91 150091 15091
BA Propirty Dealars Py, L1, 2818 2418 24.18
BA Residency Pvt. Ltd. 27.98 27.98 27.98
Divyarn Propartias Pyt Ltd. 2448 28.48 25.48
Brahma Residency Pvt, Ltd, 1848 1848 18.48
Ashwamadh Bevalopars Put, Ltd, 30.98 30,92 33.48
Sarvashreshita Housing Estates Put. Ltd, 343 23.48 2358
Tech-constructions Pt Lid, 2623 26.23 2648
{in Invastments In dabantures
Chowringhee Residency Pvt. Ltd, 13,840.00 13,840.00 12,840.00

L0} Advances {at deb#t}

Chawringhes Residency Pyt. Ltd. 1,373.33 1,254.78 1,832.92
Tirupati Hames Pyt Ltd. - - 336,51
BA Rasidency Pt Ltd. .85 0.85 0.86
Divyam Proparties Pvt, |td, a1z o.iz 0.02
Brahma Residency Pvt. Ltd. 082 0.82 n.8z2
Tech constructions Put. Ltd. - - 3.60

{iv) Advances (at credit)
Sarvashreshta Housing Estates Pvt. Ltd. 7.00 o0 7.00
Tirupati Homes Put. L1, 12278 12283 -

™ Interest recelvable an debentures
Chowringhes Rasidandy Pvt. Ltd. 371,68 37358 28485

1l Investmants In shares
Mani's Ranizat] Finvest Ltd, 13263 12169 117.78

0] Advances (at debit)

Mani's Ranisati Finvest Lid, 4,288.06 - 537.58
Manl Mountain View Hospitality Put. Ltd. D55 ‘053 o5
Ratnabali Aesidency LLP 0.66 0.65 066

(1] Advances {at credit)
Mani's Ranisati Finvast Ltd, - 31284 -

Transactions with related parties hava bean disciosed for the period of sxistence of relationship. Pravious year transactions with partes that have ceased to ba related parties [n.the
current yuar have baen excluded in tha above datalls as tih__e relationship did not exist.

37 Disclosares pursuant to amai]amation

Finencial statements for tha yass 2015-2016 undar previzus GAAP wars prepared without-taking effect of the of Arr PR d ty-the Hon'bke High Court at Kolkata
vide its Order dated 12th day of Dacembar 2016, vida which I Clty Infrastructurs Frivate Limited has been amalgamated & Real Estate Devalopmant diviston of Tollygunge Estates
Private Limited has been demerged and vested in the Company w.e.f 01.04.2015. However as per Ind A5 103; since the effect of mergar has been ghwen.as if the merger was efféctive
April'1,2015, the Appointed Da'h'a, thera are vafiat_ions in figures reported as-par previous GAAP and as per Ind AS as on April 1,2016.

38 Centlngent liabiliies
Not provided for In raspect of:

la) Claims against the Company pendi llate/judicial dacisions not ack ledgad as debts : Asat As at As at

31 March 2XHE 31 March 317 1 April 2016
(i} Sales Tax di  in appeal on as t ralating to F.Y 2004-05 - WEST 15,55 15.65 15.65
{ii) Sales Tax disputed in appealon relating to F.Y 2004-05 - CST 6.19 6.19 6.19
(i) Sazles Tax disputed in appeal an relatifig to F.Y 2005-05 - VAT 3339 33.59 33.58
{iv) Sales Tax cisputed ir appeal on assessment relating to F.Y 2005-06 -C5T 485 485 4.95
(¥l Demand relating to a completed project for levy demandad by 2 local authority, disputed in appeai befors the High Court of 192.67 192.67 192.67

Kolkata.

{b} Guarentees:
{i} Corporste Guarantee given to Axis Bank against fimancial facilities availed by Magus Bangal Exstates [LP 1800000 1B,000.00 18,000.00
lii} Corporate Guarantee given to Axis Bank Limited against financiaf facilitias avalled by 1Q City Foundatian 2100000 21,000.00 21,000.00
{iiij Corporate Suarantes given to Ais Finance Limited against financial facifitins avallad by Manf Tirumala Projects Private -3.400.00 3,A00.00 -
{iv) Corpovate Guarantes given to The Karur Vyasa Bank Limitad against financial facilities availed by Mani Square-Mospitality 2,100.00 - -
{v} Corporate Guarantee given to PNB Bank against financial facilitias availad by Fabwarth PFromaters Private Limited 58,000.00 - -

29 1n the opinjon of the Board, all the. assets of the Company have a value on realization in ordinary course of business at laast aqual to the amount at which they are stated. Therefora,
the Company has hot recogn(sed any loss on impairment In respect of any of the assets of the Company.

40 Cartain bal of Borrowings, Financialf mon fi al assets and liakilities, Trade Raceivables, Trada Payabies and bal in few in-operative bank are subject to
confirmation.

41 The Hon'bie High Court at Cakcutta'in terms of its Order datéd 25th April 1950 confirmad sale of Company’s molety share In Fienle Garden pmpzr}y‘ The buyer In tarms of the sald sala.

order has made part payments but Is-in default and committed breach of the terms nj,salz;‘nm maoagement on belng advised has taken approp staps for red, |
/ T {z, T ol _
b e i
. : N n / "\7\1
42 Tha assats and proparties of the f e with the C w.eE .}!!'Apnl 200 s@pn 2008, 15t Apiil 2010, 1st Aprf, ?{13 and 1st April, 2015 pursuant to the

B, 15{07; D801, U%/02/2016 and 12/12/2016 raspectivaly continue to be held

chemes of amaigamation/ arr pareved by the Hon'ble High

in the namas of raspact  amalgs

B gffosr
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a3

Finandal Instruments and related disdosures

43,1 Fair value measurement

This section axplains the [udgaments and estimates mads ir: datermining the fair values of tha financtal instruments that ara {a) recognised and measured at Fxir value and (b}

measured at amortised cost and for which fair valuas are distosed in‘thi financiat Ta.provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs usad in determining
fair value, the company has classified its financial instrumants into.the three levels p ibed under the ate ing dard, as stated In:Note 2: Basis of Preparation.
The managament assessed that trade wables, cash and cash.equivalent, other bank balanzes, trade payable, currant borrowings and other current financial assets and

liabilities are considaried to bia tha'samea as théir fair valus duk to their short tarm nature and sra in closa approximation of falr vaius.

The '_ pany uses the nted cash flow tachniques {In relation to ints bearing securlty duposits] which Involves determination of present value of wxpactad
receipt/paymant-discountad using discount rate-that reflacts the lssuar's barrowing rate as at-tha and of the reporting period. The falr value so determined is classiisd as
Level 3,

43.2 Financial instrurnents by ctegory
The following table shiows falrvalues of finencial azsets and labilitles, fncluding thair levals In financlial fierarchy, together with the carrying amounts shown in the statement
of financial pesitisn.
As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March 2017 As at 315t March 2016
Particulars MNote Ko, Falr valus Fair valua L . Falr value
Car. amount ———-———— Cal t———— ] I ;
ving Level 1/3 rrying amoun Lavel 173 Farrylrig amo Leval 173

A.  Finandal assets:

a] Measured at amoetised oost
Investments & 45,559,564 - 45,459.73 . 38,468.12 .
Tradi recabiables 10 6,241.07 - L 5,828.63 - 4,379.49 -
‘Cash and cash equivalents 11A 1,047.02 - 1,510.32 - E0L5L -
Gther bank balances 18 3442.24 - 573.40 - 1,128.16 -
Loans 12 21,381.91 - 14,472.24 - 14,05?’.25 -
Other finangial assets 7 1,575.82 - 1,970.38 - 1B2L07 -

b) Maaured at fair valua through otheé
comprehensive Income
InveEstments € 502.20 502.80 505.33 505.33 315.45 315.45

B. #inandal llabllifes:

a) Measured at amortised cost
Mon-current borrowings. 16 59,263.24 53,693.54 T3,080.10 £4,911.07 69,565.10 61,241.42
Other Mon-current financlal liabllities 17 6,365.78 3,652.72 8,773.52 2,983.56 6,257.01 '§02.25
Current berrowings 21 12,809.95 - 12,539.91 - 15,008,353 -
Trade payablas 22 2,801.%7 - -2;809.02 - 6,760.10 -
Other current financha| liabilitles 23 35,686.83 31 262.59 1326352 10,049.76 15,172.43 10,131.98
Tha investment included in Level 3 of fair vafua hiararchy has baen valusd using tha nat assat valus based approach to-arrive at their fair value. There is a1 wide range of
possible fair value. measuramernits. In absence of any specific market data, the net asset value of such investments as per the [atast availabla auditad £ ial
approximates the fair value.

43:3 Financial risk management

The Company has exposure.ta the fellowing risks arising from financial instruments:
(A Market risk
{ii) Liquidity risk
[iii} Credit risk”
Risk management framewnrk
The Company's principal financial liabilitias isas of | vings, trode payable and other fi fal Riabilities. The maln purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the
Company oparations. The Company's principal flnansial assets include trade recetvables, cash & cash equivalants, other bank bal and other financial assets that derive
directly from its cperations.
Tha Cornpany's activities expose it to a variety of financlal risks, including market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's primary risk management focus is to
minimize potentiat adversa affacts of market risk on its financhl per The Company's sxp to credit risk is influanced mainly by the individual characteristic of
sach Fard the ¢ ton of risk from the top faw omefs. The Company's risk assessmient and policies and propesses are established to idantify
and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set approprate risk limits and controls, and to monitor such risks and compliance with the same. Risk assessment and
management policies and processes are reviewed regularly to reflect thanges in market tionditions and the Company’s activities,
This nota prasants information about the Company's ekposure ta sach of tha abave risks, the Compani/’s objectives, policies and processes for measurlng arid managing risk.

[l Marketrisk

Market risk is the risk of jogs of futurs sarnings, fair value or future cash flows that may rasult from a change In tha priea of a financial instrumant . The value of a financial
instrument may change a5 a result of changes in the interest rates and sther market changes that-affact market risk sansitiva instruments. Market risk is attributable to all

market risk sensitive financial Instruments [ncluding receivables, payables and b fng:
Currency risk
Foreign currency risk [s tha risk impact related to fair value or future cash Rows of an.axp i foreign ¥, which fl due ta changes In fareign exchange ratas.

The Company's axposura to the risk of changes in forelgn axchanga rates relates primarily to the forelgn currency barrowings. The currancy In which these transaction are
primarily denominated.as USD and Euro.

The Cainpany evalpat } rate arising fromy foreign y tr i The Company follows blishad risk B t policies and standard
opetating procedures. H uses derivative instrurents.like forward contracts to hedge exposure ta forelgn cumency risk. yhen a denvative is entered into for the purgose of
'being zhedga, the Company nigotlates tha terms of those derivatives to match tha tarfis of the hedged expasure,
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Expnsure to currency rizk
In originaf currency In original currency
. {usD} In local eurrency {Euro} In local curvency
-
Flnancial liabilities
Buyer's credit- 52.24 2,0597.14 5.67 45740
Earrowings 22411 18,577.34 - -
Other financlal labllities 0.74 48,14 - -
Less: Forward contracts {247.04) {16,068.49) {4.58) {368.91)
10.06 654.13 1.10 §g.a9
Net exposure in case of recognized
finanglal aasets and llabllides [10.08) {gsa.13) (110 (8849
Az ut 31 March 2017
Financial labllites
Buyer's cradit 4302 3,048.52 £.14 475,24
Borrowlngs 22411 14,531.60 - -
Cther financlal iiabilities 0.32 “21.01 0.0 1.08
Less: Forward contracts {247.04) {15,018.07) {614} {425.23)
20.42 158346 002 108
Net exposwe in case of recognised
financial assets and Fabilitles f2342) 11,383.486) (0.02) (.08
Ax at 1 April 2036 - - - -
Met exposure In case of recognised
financlal assets and llabillties . ) . .
Semltlvltyunalysls
bl 5 htening {weakening) 04‘ the USD and Eurg asamst Indian rupee will have affectad tha measuramant of f ial instruments d i iinm

fcreignturrenc\r and affected equity and profit or losé by the amount shown below. Tha anakysis assumes that all other varlables, In partieular interest rotes, ramain constant

-and ignores any impact of fo_ere:ast sales and purchases.

Particulars Profit or loss Equity, net of tax
Strengthening Weakening Strangthening Weakening
31 March 2018
USD {1% movement} [6.54} .54 .23} 4.2%
Eurce (1% movament) {0.88] 0.58 {0.58} 058
a1 March 2017
USD (1% movemnent) [125.83) '15.83 {10.60) 10,60
Eurg [ 1% movemnent) {0:01) .01 {0.00) .01
intérest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair valus or futura.cash flows of a fi iali will fluctuate because of cf ‘in market i rates. Tha Company axpos
to the risk of changes [n market interest rabes related primarfly to the Company's borrowing with floating interest rates. The Campany ¢ Iy Itars the credit mark
and rebatances its Anancing strategies to achieve an eptimal maturlty profile and financing cost.
Expasure to Intereat rate risk
Thia interest rate profile of the-Company 's | <t bearing fi fa| instrurmesnts at the end of the reporting period are as follows:
Particulars Asat As at Asat
314t March 2018 | 31sk March 2017 st April 2016
Fixed rate Instruments ]
Financial assets 359215 1,973.50 _1.,651.04
Financial liabilities {21,037.95) [20,515.42) (22,602.03)
[17.445.80) {18.545.92) [20.941.89)
Variable rate instruments
Financlal asssts - - -
Flnancial liabliltles (82,935 .4!1] {76,922 66) [73,658.81)
[82,995.41} {76.921.65) [73.658.81}
Sensitivity analysis

Fixed rata Instruments-that are camried at amortised cost are not subiject to interest rata riskfor the purpose of sensitive.analysis.

Cash flow sensitlvity anaiysis for varlable rate Instruments
A reasonabiy possible change of 50:basls points in variable rete instrurments at the reporting dates would have increasad or decreased profit or lass by the amounts shown

below.

Particul Peofitor loss Equity, net of tax
s Strengthening Weakening Strengthening Weakening

31 March 2018 .
Varfable rats instruments {414.28) 414.58. {27136} 271.36
Cash Aow serisitivity {net) 1414.985) 414.98 | {271,36) 271496
31 March 2017 )
Yarioble rate [nstrumants {384.61) 384:61 [257.45 25745
Cash flow sensitivity {net] {384.51) 354,61 |257.45) 25745
Equity price risk
The company’s-exposure o equity securities price risk arises from investmanixs held by the company in equity securities ang classified in the balance sheet as at-fair value

h h ather pret income {note £). However, compariy does nat have a practics of investing in market equity securities with a view ta aarn fajr value changes gain.
A5 par the company policles, whenevar any ir it is made by the company in aquity securities, the same (s made either with some strategle objective or as 2 part of
contractual arrangement. Further, at the repor:lng date company does not hold material value of quoted securitfes. & dingly, pany is not  to-significant market
price risk,

Liquidity risk

Liquidity ns.k is defined as the risk that tha Company will not ba able o settle br meefll’s uﬂaﬂw\s ol‘fitma or at raasonabla price. Prudant liquidi ri'sk management implies
maintaining sufficlent cash and the wallabmty of funding through an adequahe amgq‘rﬁn}:u&’ﬂr hﬂltleo{le meet obligations when due. The [ panfs finanen team 13
respons.blg for liguldiey, fund[n] ns wall as settlement i cralated to such risks are cversegn, ‘by senior management.

nitars tha Company's liguidity position throu.gh ralling fornum on ﬂin basis g xpected cash : .
JJ VW i
The Company's app hto ing i y is to ensure, as far as pessibie. thatt\n wj[lf SEHL’E}IE Il}:uldm“r)o meet its Iabilities when thayare duz undar both-normal

and strussed cond|tions, without incurring unlo:aptahla lossas or risking demage to the Co
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g

Exposure ta liquidity risk

The table balow providas details ragarding the ining ¢ | maturities of finanefal llabilities at the reporting date. based an ! undiscountad

Particulary Less than 1 year 1-5 years = 5 years Tokat

As 3t 31 March 218

Borrowlngs 1Z,809.96 40__351.,23. 18,402.01 72073.21

Trade payables. 2,801.77 - - 230177

Other financial liabilities - 42,082.61 - - 42.062.61
57,674.35 40,861.23 18,40Z.01 116,937.5¢

1 2017

Botrowings 12,539.91 53,587.04 16,502.05 82,630.00

Trade payebles 2,300.02 - - 2,809.02.

Other finanéfal liabilities 23,637.05 - - 23,037.05-
38,385.97 53,587.04 16,503.08 108,476.07

A 3k ] Apri 2016

Borrowings '15,008.39 58,354,567 1121043 £4,573.49

Trade _pa\rab]us ] 6,760.10 - - 6,760:10

Cther financial liabilities 22/429.45. - - 22,429.45.
44,197.54 58,354.567 15,210.43 113,763.04

Credit risk

Credit visk is the risk. of fi fal loss of the C a or parly to a i Ial Tnstrument £ails to must its contractual of ligstions, and arises principally from

the Company's ivables from Credit arises when a customer or countarparty does hot meet its obligations under a financizlinstrument or customar eontract,

lsading to a financlal loss. The ‘Company is exposed to cradit risk from its.aparating activities primarily trade ivablas and fram its fi ingfinvasting activities, includi

-depasits with bank. The Company hias no significant concentration of credit risk with any counterparty. The carrying amount of financial assets raprasent the maximum I'.‘I'idl't.
risk axposure.

Derlvative Instriuments
The Company uses various foreign exchange forward contracts to selectively hadge its exp to in foreign exchange rates. These derivativas instruments are

not used for speculative or trading purposes,

Currency Functlonal curzency Amaunt* Buy/Sell
As at 31 March 2118
Forward Contracts ush INR USD 25157760.46 Buy
Forward Contracts Euro- INR Euro 457573.23 Buy
As 3t 31 March 2017
Forwand Contracts ush -INR USD 26855330,73 Buy
|Forward Contracts Euro INR EURD 514073.63 Buy

* Includas tontracts relating to Acceptances/ Buyer's credit for Magus Beriga Estates LLP

Cagital management

Far the purpose of managing apital, Cagital includes issued equity share capital and resarves attributable to the equity holders. Tha objective of the comparny's capital
management are ta;

— Safeguard their ability to continise 35 golng cancem so that they can continue to provide bensfits to their sharehokders.

- Maxiimisa the wealth of the shareholder.

— Malntain optimun capital stiucture to reduce the cost of the capital.

The Company maneges its capital on the basis of carrying a it of equity includl alrwar] it E5.95 Pr i on the fece of Balance Shest. The Company manages the
capital structure and makes adjustmants 1o It in the light of changes In sconamic conditions and the risk characteristica of the underlying assets. There is no change in the
ovenall capital risk management strategy as compared to the last vear.

Particulars As at As at As at

31st March 2018 315t March 2017 Ast Apell 2016
Tota! debt (Bank and othar borrowings) A 98,122.92 92,510.66 94,705.48
Equity B 31,7848 30,532.55 29,583.03.
Liquid investments including bank deposhs c 4,635.17 3,483.82 2,162.55
Debt to Equity [A / B) 12 3.03 3.
Debit to Equity [net) [[A-C} / B] 2.97 2.92 312
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45 Explanation of transition to Ind AS

As stated in note 2{a), these are the Company's first ﬁnar_ldal statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For the year ended 31 March 2017, the Company had prepared its financial
staiements in accordance with Companies-(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, notified under Section 133 of the Act and other relevaitt provisions of the Act {'previous GAAP.

The dccounting palities set out in note 3 have béen applied in preparing these financlal statements for the veéar ended 31 March 2018 including the comparative Infarmation for the.year

‘ended 31 March 2017 and-the opening Ind AS balance sheet on the date of transition i.e. 1 April 2016.

(n preparing its Ind AS balance sheet as at 1 April 2016 arid in presenting the comparative information for the year ended 31 March 2017, the Company has adjusted amounts reparted
previously in financial statements prepared in-accordance with previous GAAP. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its financial statements
prepared in accordance with previcus GAAP, and how the transition from previaus GAAP ta Ind AS has affected the Company's financial position, financial performance and cash flows.

Optional exemptions avalled and mandatory exceptions
in preparing these financial statements, the Company has applied the below mentioned optional ptions and datery exceptions,

Optional exemptions availed

Property plant and equipment

The Company has elected to avail exemption under Ind AS 101 to.use Indien GAAP cafmving vaiue as deemad cost at the date of transition for all items of property, plant and equipment as
per the statement of financial position prepared In accordance with previous GAAP. This exerption is also used for intangible assets covered by Ind AS-38 intangible Assets.

Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to measure its investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and assoclates at deemed cost; which should be either:

(i} fair value 2t the entity’s date of transition ta Ind ASs in its separate financial statements; ar

{ii} previous GAAP carrying arhount at that date _ ' _

The company has elected to measure in its separate financial statements all-of its investments in subsidiaries, jolnt ventures and associates st their previous GAAP carrying amount on the
date of transition. )

Falr value measurement of financlal assets or lfabliltles at inltial recognltion
The Company has applied the requirements of ind AS 109, “Financial Instruments: Regagnition and Measurement”, wherever applicable,

Mandatory exceptions

Estimates

The estimates at 1 April 2016 and at 31 March 2017 are consistent with those made for the same dates In accordance with tndian GAAP-(after adjustments to reflect any différences in
accounting paitcies) apart from the following items where application of Indian GAAP did not require estimation:

- Fair vaiuation of financial instruments.carried at FVTPL and/ or FVOC),

- Determination of the discounted value for fingncial instruments carried at amortised cost. _

The estimates used by the Company to present thase amounts in accordance with Ind AS refiect conditions at 1 April 2016, the date of transition to Ind AS and as of March 31, 2017.

Derecognition of financial assets and liabilities

As per Ind AS 101, an entity shauld apply the derecegnition requirements in Ind A3 109, Financial Instrumients, prospectively for transactions occurfing on or after the date of transition to
Ind AS. However, an entity may apply the derecognition requirements retraspectively front-a date chosen by it i the infermation needed to apply ind AS 109 to financial assets and
finantial Niabilitles derecognised as a result of past transactions was obtained at the time of initiafly accounting for those transactions:

The Company has elected to apply the derecognition principles of ind AS 109 retraspactively as refiable information was available at'the time of initially accounting for these transactions,

Classification and measurement of flnancial assets
Ind AS 101 refjuires that an entity should assess the classification of its financial assets oo the basis of facts-and circumstarices that exist on the date of transition. Accordingly, 1n its

Opening Ind A5 Balahce Sheet, the company has classifled all the financlal assets on basis of facts and circumstances that existed on the date of transitian, i.e. April 1, 2816,
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C.

Reconciliation of aquity

Particulars Note 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Previous Adjustment on Ind AS Previous Effect of Resultant | Adfustment on Ind AS
GAAP* transition to GAAP* Amalgamation| Previays |transitionto Ind
Inid A5 ** GAAP* AS
1. ASSETS
{1) Non-current assets
{a) Property, plant and equipment 13,431.29 - 13,231.29 13,932.67 379.06 14,311.73 - 14,311.73
{b} Capitai work-in-progress {el 8,833.12. {37.73) 8,795.39 7,105.20 - 7.105.20 {39.45) 7,065.75
{¢) Intangible assets 423 - 4.23 96.43 161 98.04 - 8,04
[d) Financial assets
[i} Investments {a) 34,422.63 11,542.43 45,865.05 34,048.69 {2,884.17}) 31,164.52 'B,619.05 39,783.57
[]i']'Other financizl assets {a) 12,669.39 {11,127.40) 1,541.99 9,865:13 6.40 9,871.53. [B,459.52) 1,412.01
{e) Gther non-current assets -205.42 - 205,42 491,07 - 49107 - 491.07
Total Non-current assets 59,566.08 377.30 69,943.38 65,538.19 {2,497.10) 63,042.00 12008 63,162,17
{2] Current assets
(a) inventorles (e} 61,329.00 {235.08) 51,093.92 40,091.55 28,743.86 68,835.40 {81000 '68,?54.40
{b) Financial assets
{i) Trade recelvables 5.828.63 - 5,828.63 4,279.49 - 4,279.49 - 4,779.49
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 1,510.32 - 1,510.32 £11.98 §9.53 60151 - 60151
{iii} Other bank balances 573.40 - 573.40° 1,120.46 770 1,128.16 - 1,128.16
{fv} Loans 14,477.24 - 14,477.24 11,844.73 2,222,52 14,067.25 - 14,067.25
{v) Other financial assets 428.37 42837 217.86 120 419.05 - 419.06
[c) Current tax asset (net) 1,948.57 - 1,948,57 1,823.55 17.93 1,841.48 - 1,841.48
{d} Other current assets [c) 6,071.06 (2,410.21} 3,660.85 5,842.68 2,361.61 £,204.29 - 8204.29
Total Current assets 92,1566.58 {2,645.29) 8%,521.29 55,932.29 33,444.35 99,376.65 (81.00} 99,295.65
TOTAL ASSETS 161,732.66 {2,267.99)]  159,464.67 131,471.48 30,947.25 162,418.74 39.08 162,457.82
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Equity share capital 81.55 - 81.55 75.12 6.43 81.55 - 21.55
{b) Other-equity {a}&ic) 30,266.65 184.44 30,45L.10 26,781.67 2,733.35 29,015.02 48647 | 29,501.49
tofh)
Total Equity 30,348.20 184.44 30,532.65 36,856.79 2,235.78 29,096.57 286,47 29,583.03
Liabifittes.
{1} Non-current labilities
(a) Financial liabilities
{i] Berrowings (e} 71,304.43 {1,214.33) 70,090.10 Lg,155.03 12,794.54 70,949,97 {1,384.87) 65,565.10.
(ii) Other financial [fabilities {c)&if) 12,802.47 {2,628.94) 9,773.52 '5,226.81 687.69 5,914.50 {657.49) 6,257.01
{E} Provislons 124.60 - 124.60 105.16 9.61 11476 - 11476
{c) Deferred tax liabilities [net) th) 42356 193.04 615,60 401.58 - 401.58 567.87 969.45
id) Other non-current fiahilities (Fi&(g} 19.58 an2.77 922.35 19.58 - 19.58 920.14 539.72
Total Non-current liabilities 84,273.63 (2,747.46) B81,526.17 64,908.16- 13,492.24 78,400.40 {554.35) 77,846.05
{2} Current labilktles
{a) Financial lizhilities
{i) Barrowings 12,539.91 - 12,539.91 15,008.39 - 15,008:39 - 15,008:39
{B) Trade payables 2,809.02 - 2,309.02 5,77549 524,61 6,760.10 - 6,760.10
{iit} Other financial l[ahilities 13,084.42 169.14% 13,263.52 14,364.17 1,808.27 1_6,1}'2‘4_3 - 16,172.43
{b}.Cther current liabilitles [F&{g) 18,646.87 125.92 18,772.79 4,534.49 12,421.87 16,956.36 “106.96 17,063.32
l:c.] Provislons. 20.6% - 20.51 2399 0.50 24,49 - 24,49
Total Current Mabilities 47,110.82 295.03 47,405.85 39,706.53 15,215.24 54,921.77 106.96 55,028.73
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 161,732.66 (2,267.99}] 159,464.67 131,471.48 30,947.25 162,418.74 39.08 162,457.82
* The Previous GAAP figurés have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements far the purpose of this nate,
** Refer note no 37
J
i
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Amount in Rs. Lakhs
D. Reconclliation of total comprehesive Income for the year ended 31 March 2017
Particulars Note Year ended 31 March 2017
Previous Adjustment on Ind AS
GAAP* transition to Ind
AS
I. |Revenue from operations 28,191.73 60.14 28,251.87
Il |Gther incame (fiz(g} 3,593.42 45.21 3,638.63
Hl. [Totalincome {1 + 1) 31,785.15 105.35 31,890.50
IV, |Expénses
Cost of land, construction and related expenses () 12,381.32 {154.08) 12,227.24
[Changes in inventories {e) 7,506.40 154.08 7,660.48
Emplayée benefits expense B) 1,382.04 {28.18) 1,353.87
Finance costs {c),tel&if) 6,494.98 1,023.18 7,518.15
Depreciation and amortisation expense 985.43 - 939.43
Other expenses 1,676.88 - 1,676.88
Total expanses {IV) 30,431.06 595.00 31,426.05
V. |Profit/ {loss) before tax {IN-1V§ 1,354,09 {8R0.65) 464.45.
VL. [Tax expenses
Current tax 95.52 {14.04) 81.48
Deferred tax {h} 6.94 [431.15) (424.21)
VII. |Profit / (lcss) for the year (V-V} 1,251.63 (444.46) B807.18
Vill. | Other comprehensive income {net of tax) )
A, Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
{a) Equity instruments through other comprehensive income - net change in fair value {a). - 240.58 24058
{net of taxes)
(b} Re-measurment of post empiayment benefit obligations (b)&{d) - {28.18) (28.18)
Less: Incorme taxes relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or lpss {h) - 70,36 70.36
Net other comprehensive Ingome not to be raclassified subsequently to profit or loss - 142.44 14.2.44.
B. Items that will be reclassified subsequently te profit or loss - - -
Net other compraehensive income to be rezlassified subsequently to profit or loss - - -
Other compréhensive income for the year, net of Income tax, - 142.44 142.44
1X. |Total comprehensive income for the year {VII+VIIL) '1,251.63 {302.02) 949.62
* The-Pravious GAAP figures have been reclassifiedto conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note,
E. There were no significant reconcillation iterns betwéen rash flows prepared under previpus GAAP and those prepared under Ind AS,
F. Motes to the reconcllations of equity as at 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017 and total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2017
{a} Falr valuation of investments
In aceordance with Ind AS, financlal assets representing investment in equity shares of enititles. othier than subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures have been fair valued. The Company
has designated certain Investments classified as fair value -thraug_h other comprebensive income as permitted by Ind AS 108, Under the previous GAAF, the application of the relevant
accounting standard resulted in all these‘investments being carried at cost. |nterest free loans to subsidiaries are considered as Deemied investments,
[b} Re-measurements of past-employment benefit abligations {net of tax)
Under Ind AS, re-measurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets on the net defined benefit obligation are recognised in other comprehensive income instead
of profit or loss. Under the previous GAAP, these rezmeasurements were forming part of the profit or loss for the year. As a result of this change, the profit befare tax for the year ended
March 31, 2017 decreased by Rs. 28.18 lakhs, There 1s na'impact on the total equity as at 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017
(c) Mark-to-market gain recognition on derivative contracts
Ind AS109 requires all derivatives to be measured at fair value and recogriize sny changes in Tair valueon the reporting. date in profit and ioss account unless they are designated in a
qualifying hedge relationship. Under previous GAAP, derivatives were not measured at fair valye, Mark to Market {MTM) gain/(ioss) shall be recognised in Profit and Loss agcount with 2
corresponding derivative asset/labiility at eachi repbriing date, The company has redged Its liabllity it foreign cuerency by entering’into forward contracts on its foreign currencylong term
borrowings . Under Ind AS, MTM has been recognlsed on the sald derlvative coftracts.
{d} Other comprehensive income
Under Ind AS, ali iterns. of incorne-and expense recognisedin a perfod should be included in profit or loss for the periad, unless'a standard requires or parmits ctherwise. Items of income
and expense that are not recognised in profit or loss but are shown in the statement of profit and loss a5 ‘other comprehensive income’ Includes re-measurements of defined benefit
plans. Thi conzept of other comprehensive income did not exist under previcus GAAP:
{e} Borrowings

“term. Under Ind AS, such ﬁnancml instrument are initially recognised at fair value anq B é'quéntl

Ind AS 109 requiires transaction costs Incurred towards origination of borrawings to be deducted from the carrying amount of borrowings on iniitial recognition. These costs are recognised
in the profit or loss over the tenure of the horrowing as part of the interest expense by applying the. effective interest rate method -Mhere such borrowing is in connection with a
qualifying asset, processing fees fothe extént amortised as per the EIR method, Is capitalised as part of the cast of the asset till the perigd of capitalisation permitted under Ind AS 23.

Under previous GAAP, Optionaliy convertibie debentures {OCDs) were initially recogs rusﬁ'd"-at'frahsnctan price. Subsequently, any finance costs were recognised based an its contractual
Eau:ned at amortised ‘cost detkrfined using the effactive interest rate, Diference.

-

betwaen the falr value and transaction value-of the OCDs has been recognised as "chereq’
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Fair valustion of security deposit

Under the previous GAAP, interest free security deposits liability [that are.refundable in.cash on completion of the contract term) are *ecorded at thelr transaction value. Under. ind AS,
these fnancial (fbilities are required to he recognised at falr value at initial recognition and subsequently at amortised cost. Accordingly, the Company has feir valued thiase security
deposits under Ind AS. Diference betwean the fair value and transattion value of the security deposit has been recognised as “Income received in advance® and recognised over the
period of the security-deposit,

Financial guarantee contracts

Ind A3 103 requires the guarantor to recognise the financlal guarantee contract initially at s faic value. Therefore, the liability is recognised in the financial statements for the fair value of
the financial guarantee as "Deferred liability - on financial guarantee”.

Subsequently, this guarantee is 1o be measured at the higher of an amount determined based on the expected Joss method (as per guidance in Ind AS.109) or the. amount originally
recognised less the cumulative amount recognised a5 income on a straight-line basis in aecordance with Ind AS 18, Revenue as "Amoitisation-of finandal guarantee abligation”.

Deferred Taxes

Urder previous GAAPR, deferrer taxes were recognised based on Profit:& loss approach Le, tax impact on difference between the-accounting income.and taxable incoime. Under Ind AS,
deferred tax is recopnised by fillowing balance sheet approach i.e. tax Impact on temparary difference between'the carrying value of asset and iizbilities in the books and thelr respective
tax base. Also, deferred tax have been recognised on the adjustments made on transition to Ind AS.
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